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LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

With local economic slowdown in 2015 continuing into this year,
and under the external impacts from global political and economic
changes, the economic condition in Hong Kong and Macau during
the first half of 2016 was less than satisfactory. Notwithstanding,
going into the third quarter, as impacts from external factors were
gradually digested by the market, market sentiments started to pick
up. The number of visitors to Hong Kong and Macau saw a gradual
increase and local spending started to rebound, while the overall
performance of the retail segment also improved. Benefited from the
foregoing changes, economies of both Hong Kang and Macau started
to stabilize, even achieving a slight growth during the year.

As stated in the 2016 interim report, under the shadow of the overall
economic condition and weak consumption sentiments, performance
of the Group’s businesses continued to dwindle from the second half
of 2015, among which the property investment operation (being the
core business of the Group) was hit hard. Termination or request for
lower rents by tenants resulted in significant decrease in the Group’s
rental income. Although the Group’s performance improved during
the second quarter with rental income reverting to positive growth due
to our constant efforts, the overall annual financial results of the Group
still declined as compared to the previous year due to the substantial
rental reduction carried forward as well as long vacant periods for
certain properties.

Looking forward to 2017, the global economy will be constantly
influenced and challenged by political changes and market
uncertainties. As the global political and economic situation
undergoes dynamic changes, including the negotiation between
the United Kingdom and the European Union in relation to Brexit,
policy implementation of the newly elected president of the United
States, the unpredictable impact which would be caused by the
election and transition in several European countries, interest hike
by the United States, slowdown of the economy of Mainland China
and the fluctuation of exchange rate of Renminbi, the global market
is faced with increasing uncertainties. The global economy may
hover at a low growth level and the International Monetary Fund has
lowered its estimation of the global economic growth. With a highly
externally oriented economy, Hong Kong and Macau are bound to
be affected by such foreign influences. Nevertheless, both places are
currently stabilising with a sound foundation. Low unemployment rate
reflects a healthy labour market with recovering public consumption
sentiment. Tourism has been improving constantly as the decreasing
trend in number of tourists since the third quarter of 2015 ended
with a rebound in the middle of last year. In particular, the decrease
of Mainland visitors has also been narrowing. As an integral part of
the master plan of the Central People’s Government under several
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initiatives for foreign development, such as “Go Global” and “the
Belt and Road”, Hong Kong and Macau definitely receive preferential
treatment and are blessed with new development opportunities.
Thus, even though the global economy is still facing challenges, the
economy of Hong Kong and Macau is expected to stabilise in the
short term with moderate growth.

The Group is cautiously optimistic about the economic development
in the coming year, and will adhere to our established operation
strategy by formulating financial plan and management scheme with
due care in a prudent and progressive manner in order to deal with
various changes and challenges from the market. We will also actively
promote the business development of the Group by seeking any
suitable and promising investment opportunities in the market and
optimising the Group’s investment portfolio so as to create the best
value to the shareholders and stakeholders.

An integral part of the Group’s core values covers corporate
citizen responsibility, giving back to the society and contribution to
sustainable development of the society. In the last year, the Group
remained committed to the principle of social care and allocated
resources to the cooperation with various partners in executing
several social service projects, with a view to supporting the
disadvantaged. During the period, the Group also made strenuous
efforts in implementing and promoting emission reduction, energy
saving and recycling in order to fulfil the social responsibility of a
corporate citizen in respect of environmental protection. For details on
the Group’s efforts on corporate social responsibility during the year,
please refer to the corporate social responsibility report of the Group
to be posted on the Company’s website later.

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt
thanks to the management and all staff for their contributions in
different aspects to the Group in the last year, and | would also like
to express my greatest gratitude to our shareholders, customers,
business partners and stakeholders for their long-lasting support and
trust. In the future, we will strive to create better prospects for the
Group and society.

TSANG CHIU MO SAMUEL
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong
31 March 2017
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATION REVIEW

General Performance

The global economy confronted great uncertainty and instability last
year in consequence of a series of political events which had impacted
the global economy and geopolitical situation. Amongst them were
the Brexit, US interest rate hikes and the uncertainty under the new
President Trump’s economic policy and agenda in US. While the
actual impact on the global economy of all these scenarios added
up still remains to be seen, major economies around the world
treaded cautiously in 2016 and is expected continuing to be so in the
coming year amid additional uncertainties arising from the impending
leadership elections in Europe and the protracted conflicts in the
Middle East.

Despite the continued depreciation of Renminbi in the last three years,
PRC Government continued to forge ahead and delivered slower but
stable economic growth. Back in Hong Kong, the economy grew by
1.9% (2.4% in 2015) as the global economic growthpace weakened to
its lowest level since 2009. Dragged by decline in tourist arrivals, value
of retail sales in nominal terms dropped by 8.1% last year compared
to 3.7% drop in the year before. Nevertheless a stable economy was
sustained when the domestic sector showed resilience and supported
private consumption growth given a healthy employment market and
steady wage growth. In our neighbouring city Macau where some of
the Group’s assets are located in, there was also a turnaround in the
economy with improvements in gross gaming revenue and property
market compared to the year before.
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During the year under review, the Group’s net loss increased by about
4.4% to that of the previous year amounted to HK$19,263,000. The
net loss was mainly attributable to the unrealised Renminbi bank
deposit exchange loss of HK$14,832,000.

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations decreased
approximately 9.2% from HK$30,908,000 in 2015 to approximately
HK$28,079,000 in 2016 while the gross profit dropped 11.9% to
HK$18,948,000. Decrease in revenue and gross profit was mainly
attributable to the decrease in rental income from investment
properties which will be discussed in detail under the property
investments business section below. Other income decreased by
6.8% to HK$9,189,000 after deducting income from a forfeiture of
rental deposit amounted to HK$1,050,000 from one of the tenants
upon early termination of its tenancy in 2015. The administrative
expenses increased 9.0% to HK$51,972,000 mainly due to the
unrealised exchange loss of HK$14,832,000 incurred during the year
which increased 39.0% from HK$10,673,000 in the year 2015.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s net asset value was
approximately HK$363,298,000 and net asset value per share was
approximately HK$1.17. The Group’s total assets and total liabilities
as at 31 December 2016 were approximately HK$625,516,000 and
HK$262,218,000 respectively.

Property Investments Business

At the start of 2016, the Hong Kong property commercial sector was
hit hard by weak tourist travels and retail sales data against structural
changes in Mainland consumer behaviour while the residential sector
was under downtrend pressure due to expected interest rate hikes.
However as Hong Kong’s economic growth picked up steadily
towards latter half the year with real GDP growth reflecting both
healthy domestic consumption and investment, sentiments in the
property market strengthened, in particular, in the residential sector.
In response to the strong volume and ongoing price increase, our
government imposed in November 2016 new stamp duty policy in an
attempt to curb speculative activity. Such new stamp duty seemed to
have an immediate cooling effect on transaction volume irrespective
that the price growth persisted.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS « & # & &t s [ 73 #r
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The Group made no acquisition or disposal in 2016. Asset values
remained approximately the same as in 2015 as fair value of our
investment properties was only increased by HK$2,809,000 during
the year being 19.7% less of the fair value gain in the previous
year. Total rental income was decreased approximately 19.9%
to HK$9,255,000. Return from leasing the investment properties
is about 5.1% comparing the gross rental income and cost of
investments.

Rental income from Macau properties was decreased approximately
20.7% to HK$3,668,000 with an average yield of about 8.7%
comparing the gross rental income and cost of investments. The
decrease was due to substantial reduction in new shop rental after
early termination of the tenancy agreement in July 2015 at the time of
economic downturn in Macau.

In Hong Kong total rental income derived from the Group’s en-bloc
boutique hotel situated in Shuang Wan and some residential units in
Taikoo Shing was reduced approximately 19.4% to HK$5,587,000
with investment yield being approximately 4.0%. The decrease was
partly explained by the prolonged vacancy period for over six months
to carry out renovation in the premises when the old tenancy of the
en-bloc boutique hotel expired on 30 September 2015. Subsequently
when a new tenancy agreement was entered into in mid-April 2016,
we faced substantial rental reduction requests from the new tenants
at the time when the tourist market was sluggish being affected by
subpar regional growth, strong local currency and the effect of “one
trip per week” Individual visit endorsement.

Hair Styling Business

In 2016, the hair styling segment continued to be a stable and
healthy contributor of returns to the Group. For the year under review,
turnover of this segment amounted to HK$17,239,000 representing
a decrease of 3.1% as compared with 2015 while segment
profit decreased by 31.9% from HK$1,787,000 to approximately
HK$1,217,000. Decrease in segment profit was mainly attributable
to the increase in rental expenses after renewal of the tenancy
agreement in May 2016 and increase in staff cost.
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Other Business Segments

Money lending activities continued to generate positive results with
turnover recorded a increase of 2.2% to HK$1,585,000 over the
previous year. Segment profit increased immensely from HK$39,000
in 2015 to HK$1,235,000 after removing the effect of soaring
expenses over provision of doubtful debt on one of the borrowers in
the year before.

Discontinued Operation

The local stock market remained volatile in 2016. As mentioned in
our interim report earlier, in November 2015 the Group entered into
a conditional sales and purchase agreement with an independent
third party, Po Lee Capital Limited, for disposal of our wholly owned
subsidiary Century Legend Securities Limited (now known as “Po Lee
Securities Limited”) which was engaged in stock broking business
(the “Disposal”). The Disposal was completed on 23 March 2016 and
recorded a gain on disposal of HK$5,854,000.

Turnover from the discontinued stock brokerage business segment
for the period from 1 January to 23 March 2016 was HK$378,000 and
profit for the year was HK$5,970,000 including the gain on disposal.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

l. Liquidity and Financial Resources
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a cash and bank
balance including pledged bank deposits of HK$233,098,000
and net current assets of HK$12,147,000. The current ratio
(calculated as the current assets to the current liabilities) of
the Group as at 31 December 2016 was approximately 1.05
(31 December 2015: 1.03). The Group maintained a healthy
working capital position during 2016.

The sales and purchase of the Group are mainly denominated
in Hong Kong Dollars. Exposure to foreign currency exchange
rates arising out of the substantial amount of Renminbi
deposit the Group has on hand in view of the recent Renminbi
exchange rate fluctuation. The Group at present does not have
any contracts to hedge against its foreign exchange risks.
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During the year, the Group’s investment properties, prepaid
land lease payments and certain bank deposits were pledged
to two banks to secure the bank borrowing of approximately
HK$245,219,000, which is denominated in Hong Kong Dollars
and bearing interest at floating rate. The Group did not have
significant contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2016 (31
December 2015: Nil). The Group had no significant capital
commitments as at 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015:
HK$1,605,000).

Capital Structure of the Group

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total equity
of HK$363,298,000, HK$980,000 of fixed rate liability,
HK$245,219,000 of floating rate liability and HK$16,019,000
of interest-free liabilities, representing 0.3%, 67.5% and
4.4% of the Group’s total equity respectively. The gearing
ratio (calculated as the total long term loan to the total
shareholders’ equity) of the Group as at 31 December 2016
was approximately 0.2% (31 December 2015: 0.1%).

Significant Investments, Material Acquisition and
Disposal

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group had
not made any significant investments or material acquisition
and disposal of subsidiaries except for the disposal of stock
brokerage business as mentioned above.

Employment Information

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed approximately
a total of 35 employees (2015: 43 employees). The Group’s
emoluments policies are formulated on the performance
of individual employee and are competitive in the market.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, total staff costs
(excluding Directors’ emoluments) amounted to approximately
HK$8,836,000 (2015: HK$10,060,000).

Final Dividend
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).
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PROSPECTS

In 2017 the global economy most likely will grow at a slower pace
in the midst of uncertainties hanging over the globe. Amongst those
uncertainties included the unclear exit terms between the United
Kingdom and the European Union for Brexit and the consequential
impact on the Eurozone from the fallout, unclear trade policies under
President Donald Trump and the pace of interest rate increases by
the US Federal which altogether may create new challenges for Asia
in general. Nonetheless the economic prospects for Hong Kong look
brightening this year against the backdrop of a stabilized economy in
China while growth in Hong Kong is stimulated by strong domestic
demand. In the recent years Hong Kong people faced serious discord
in the society and have accumulated a lot of frustration. Carrie Lam,
the forthcoming Chief Executive of HKSAR had said that under her
governance priority will be to unite the society to move forward and
consolidate Hong Kong'’s strength to take full advantage of the new
opportunities presented under the National 13th Five Year Plan and
the Belt and Road Initiatives.

Over the years, the Group’s resources have been aligned to focus
on the property investments business in Hong Kong and Macau.
Inevitably the general state of these economies and their property
markets, the interest rate changes and the political and legal
situations in both these cities may have a great impact on the Group’s
operating results and financial position. It is expected that the
investment market, especially in the residential sector, will stay strong
provided that real interest rates do not rise too quickly depending on
the prospects for the US economy. Hong Kong interest rates would
likely to follow US rates owing to the currency peg. Mainland Chinese
investors also boost the local property market by becoming active
players as investing in Hong Kong can provide a way to hedge against
the possibility of continuing Renminbi depreciation in the medium
term.

Going forward, the Group will continue to adhere to its long term
strategy of exploring diversified investment opportunities with growth
potential in a cautious yet proactive approach and maximizing
efficiency in the use of limited resources.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the year 2016, the Group was commended and honoured with
awards by the following organizations:

Hong Kong

- “Caring Company” by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Services for 8 years in succession,

- “The Hong Kong Outstanding Corporate Citizenship Logo” in
the respective categories of SME and Volunteer by the Hong
Kong Productivity Council for 2 years,

- “Social Capital Builder” by the Hong Kong Productivity Council,

- “Good MPF Employer” by Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority for 2 consecutive years,

- “Manpower Developer” in “SME in their Manpower Developer
Award Scheme” by the Employees Retraining Board for 2
consecutive terms

Macau

- “Caring Company for 2015-2016” commended by the The
Youth Committee of Macau Chamber of Commerce and
Macau Association of Chinese Young Entrepreneurs

The Group is always firmly committed to operating as a socially-
responsible company across all of its business operations. A more
detailed description of our related activities during the year can be
referred in the Corporate Social Responsibility Report which will be
posted on our company‘s website later.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to upholding a high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics in the firm belief that they
are essential for maintaining and promoting investors’ confidence and
maximizing shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews its corporate
governance practices from time to time in order to meet the rising
expectations of stakeholders and comply with increasingly stringent
regulatory requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to excellence in
corporate governance.

Throughout the year of 2016, the Company has complied with all
Code Provisions in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the
“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rule”) except for certain areas of non-compliance that are
discussed later in this report.

THE BOARD AND THE MANAGEMENT

The Board lays down corporate strategies, approves overall business
plans and, on behalf of the shareholders, supervises the Company’s
financial performance, its management and organization. The Board is
also responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial statements
of each financial period, which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs the Group and of the results and cash flow of that period. The
Board defines the scope within which the management team carries
out day-to-day management tasks. Each of executive directors
oversees specific areas of our business. The Board is also responsible
for developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance duties as defined under the CG Code.
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The Board determines the Company’s overall objectives, strategies
and business plans based on the recommendations of the
management team and approves the key figures underlying the
budgets prepared by the management team.

The Board reviews and approves the Company’s budgets and
checks to see if the targets are being achieved. It also monitors the
Company'’s liquidity and cash positioning. It approves the Company’s
significant transactions.

The Board and management team handle material price sensitive
information with strict confidence. Public announcements are made in
a timely manner to keep shareholders and the public abreast with the
latest developments.

BOARD COMPOSITION

As at 31 December 2016, the Board comprises seven Directors,
two of them are women, more than one-third of the Directors are
non-executive and independent of management, thereby promoting
critical review and control of the management process. The Board are
collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising the Company’s affairs. The Board has
a balance of skill and experience appropriate for the requirements
of the Group’s businesses. Four of the Directors are executive,
namely Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, Executive Chairman, Mr.
TSANG Chiu Ching, Deputy Chairman, Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia
and Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania, and three of the Directors are
independent non-executive, namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit, Mr. WONG Tak
Ming Gary and Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward. Each of Directors’ respective
biographical details is set out in the “Biographical Details of Directors”
of this annual report. It is the opinion of the Directors that the Board
has the necessary skills and experience appropriate for discharging
their duties as Directors in the best interest of the Company.
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During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board at all time
met the minimum requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least three independent non-executive Directors,
and complied with the requirement that these should include one such
director with appropriate professional qualifications of accounting or
related financial management expertise. Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary
has the appropriate professional qualifications and experience in
financial matters required. Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing
Rules, the Company has received a written confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive Directors of his independence to the
Company.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board adopted board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity
Policy”) in September 2013. The Company recognizes and embraces
the benefits of diversity of Board members. While all Board
appointments will continue to be made on a merit basis, the Company
will ensure that the Board has a balance of skills, experience and
diversity of perspectives appropriate to the needs of the Company’s
business. Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, experience (professional or otherwise), skills
and knowledge.
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BOARD PRACTICES

The Board meets at least four times each year at approximately
quarterly intervals to discuss the Group’s business development,
operation and financial performance. Notice of at least 14 days
is given to all Directors for all regular Board meetings to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. All regular Board meetings adhere
to a formal agenda in which a schedule of matters is addressed to
the Board. All Directors have access to board paper and related
materials, and are provided with adequate information which
enables the Board to make an informed decision on the matters to
be discussed and considered at the Board meetings. Minutes of
Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are open
for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any
Director.

To facilitate the decision-making process, the Directors are free to
have access to the management for enquiries and to obtain further
information, when required and the Directors can obtain independent
professional advice at the Company’s expense.

To the best knowledge of the Company, there is no financial,
business, family relationship among the members of the Board except
that Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is a brother of Mr. TSANG Chiu
Ching and Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia. Each of Directors also does
not have any direct or indirect material relationship with the Group.

No insurance coverage has been purchased for any of the Directors
as the Board does not foresee any contingent liabilities against the
Group.
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During the year ended 31 December 2016, 6 Board meetings have HREZ-_T— X E+-_A=+—HILEE -
been held. Details of the attendance of the Directors are as follows: EESRTNREE - ESHEFBOT ¢

Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel SRR LE

(Chairman and the (EEFTHAER)

Chief Executive Officer) 5/6 0/0 0/0 0/0
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching BRBEE

(Deputy Chairman) (BI£/E) 6/6 0/0 0/0 0/0
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia SR 6/6 0/0 0/0 0/0
Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania KABLZE 6/6 0/0 11 11

Independent Non-Executive BUFHITEE

Directors
Mr. HUI Yan Kit NG E 6/6 2/2 0/0 11
Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary HERLE 6/6 2/2 1/1 0/0

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward BEELEE 6/6 1/2 1/1 1/1
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GENERAL MEETING

During the year, the Company convened 1 general meeting on 20 May
2016 which was the annual general meeting of the Company. Details
of the attendance of the Directors are as follows:

AR
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& EFHRFENT

Number of meeting attended/
Number of meeting held

HESBXE
TS EIRE
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel SRR L&

(Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer) — (F/E#iTEAE%;) 0/1
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching SRR E (BIEE)

(Deputy Chairman) 11
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia R B 2 0/1
Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania Ny 1/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors BUHFBITEE
Mr. HUI Yan Kit FFABESEE 0/1
Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary EHERLAE 1/1
Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward EEEEE 11

Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that chairman of the board should
attend the annual general meeting. Code provision A.6.7 stipulates
that independent non-executive directors should attend general
meetings of the Company. Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel, Chairman of
the Company, and Mr. Hui Yan Kit, the independent non-executive
director of the Company, were unable to attend the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 20 May 2016 because they had
other urgent business engagement.
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DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG code, all directors
should participate in a programme of continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the board remains informed and
relevant. The Company should be responsible for arranging and
funding training, placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles,
functions and duties of the Directors of the Company.

During the year and up to the date of this report, the Company
provided to all Directors related articles on regulatory updates,
management skills and corporate governance from The Journal of The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries, Hong Kong Institution
of Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants. Each of the Directors had noted and studied
the above mentioned documents and that the Company had received
from Directors the confirmations on taking continuous professional
training.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial fixed term of 2 years and will continue
thereafter unless and until terminated by either party giving not less
than six months’ prior notice in writing to the other. All Directors are
subject to retirement from office by the rotation at each annual general
meeting as required by the bye-laws of the Company (“Bye-laws”).

Service contracts have been entered between the Company with each
of the independent non-executive Directors providing, amongst other
things, their term of offices for a period of 1 year until terminated by
either party giving not less than one month’s prior notice in writing
to the other. Moreover, they would also be subject to retirement by
rotation at each annual general meeting of the Company.
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In accordance with the Bye-laws, all Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general meetings of
the Company. Directors appointed by the Board during the year are
required to retire and submit themselves for re-election at the first
general meeting immediately following their appointments. Further,
at each annual general meeting, one-third of Directors, or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not
less than one-third are required to retire from office.

Each newly appointed Director is provided with a package of
orientation materials setting out the duties and responsibilities of
Directors under the Listing Rules, related ordinances and relevant
regulatory requirements of Hong Kong. Orientation meeting with
newly appointed Director would be held for briefing on business and
operations of the Company.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors. Having made specific enquiry with
all Directors, the Company confirmed that all the Directors have
complied with the required standard of dealings set out in the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The CG Code stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same person. Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is the Executive
Chairman of the Company and no Chief Executive Officer has been
appointed. The responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer have been
carried out by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel. The Board believes that
it is in the best interest of the Company and the shareholders as a
whole for Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, who is knowledgeable in the
business of the Group and possesses the essential leadership skills to
guide discussions of the Board in an effective manner, to continue to
carry out the responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer, which ensures
on the effectiveness and efficiency of the decision making process of
the Board.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 16 September
2005 with a written terms of reference which are available from
the Company Secretary at any time. The terms of reference of the
Nomination Committee include making recommendations for all
appointment, re-designation and re-appointment of Directors to
the Board. As at 31 December 2016, the Nomination Committee
comprises of three members, two of whom are independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward, Mr. WONG Tak
Ming Gary and one is executive director, Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans
Tania. Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward is the Chairman of the Committee.

The Nomination Committee is also responsible for determining the
independence of each Director and conducting formal assessment of
the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and the contribution of each
Director to the effectiveness of the Board. In evaluating the Board’s
performance, the Nomination Committee considers a number of
factors, including those set out in the CG Code.

The Nomination Committee meets at least once a year. During the
year, the Nomination Committee has held 1 meeting, to review the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experience) of the existing Board members of the Company to
enhance the effectiveness of the Board to run the business of the
Group steadily.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee, on
named basis and by category, at committee meetings during the year
is set out in the section “Board Practices” of this report above.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, one-third of the Directors will retire
from office at the Company’s annual general meeting. In accordance
with Bye-law 87(1) of the Bye-laws, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel and
Mr. Au Chi Wai Edward will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election. Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary will retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company and will not offer himself
for re-election. Mr. HUI Yan Kit was appointed as independent non-
executive Directors of the Company in July 2004. He has been the
independent non-executive Directors of the Company for over 12
years.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 16 September
2005 with written terms of reference no less exacting terms than the
CG Code. The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
available from the Company Secretary at any time. As at 31 December
2016, the Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit, Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward
and one executive Director, Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania. Mr. HUI
Yan Kit is the Chairman of the Committee.

The duties of the Remuneration Committee includes making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and
structure of the Directors and senior management, reviewing and
approving the management’s remuneration proposals, making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual Executive Directors and senior management, approving
the compensation payable to Directors and senior management on
termination or dismissal to ensure they are consistent with contractual
terms and also ensure that no Director was involved in deciding his/
her own remuneration. Remuneration package for executive Directors
are as follows:

1. The remuneration for the executive Directors comprises basic
salary and pensions.

2. Salaries are reviewed annually. Salary increases are made
where the Remuneration Committee believes that adjustments
are appropriate to reflect performance, contribution, increased
responsibilities and/or by reference to market/sector trends.

3 In addition to basic salary, executive Directors and employees
of the Company and its subsidiaries are eligible to receive a
discretionary bonus taking into consideration factors such
as market conditions as well as corporate and individual
performances.

4. Details of the amount of Directors’ emoluments during the
financial year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in note 14
to the consolidated financial statements in this annual report.
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The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up on the
basis of their merit, qualifications and competence. The emoluments of
the Directors are determined with reference to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and the prevailing market rates.

The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year. During the
year, the Remuneration Committee has held 1 meeting to review the
existing remuneration packages of Directors and senior managements
of the Company, and to recommend the remuneration packages for
Directors of the Company. The recommended remuneration packages
have been approved by the entire Board.

The attendance of each member of the Remuneration Committee, on
named basis and by category, at committee meetings during the year
is set out in the section “Board Practices” of this report above.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee was established on 28 December 2015 with
written terms of reference setting out the duties and responsibilities.
The Executive Committee consists of six members, namely, Mr.
TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel (Executive Chairman), Mr. TSANG Chiu
Ching (Deputy Chairman), Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia (Executive
Director), Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania (Executive Director), Ms.
SZE Tak On (Financial Controller) and Ms. WONG Yim Tsui Amy (Vice
President of Human Resources & Corporate Affairs). The Executive
Committee shall normally meet on a monthly basis and in any event no
less than quarterly.

For more efficient operation of the Board, the Executive Committee
was established mainly (i) to make recommendations to the Board on
the strategic aims, objectives and risk management of the Company;
and (ii) to consider and approve matters relating to the day-to-day
operations of the Group.

The Executive Committee was also delegated by the Board to perform
the corporate governance functions set out in Code Provision D.3.1
of the CG Code including (i) to develop and review the Company’s
policies and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board; (ii) to review and monitor the training
and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management; (iii) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; (iv)
to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual applicable to employees and Directors; and (v) to review the
Company’s compliance with the code and disclosure in the corporate
governance report.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established with written terms of reference
which are available from the Company Secretary at any time. The
Audit Committee currently comprises of three members, all of whom
are independent non-executive Directors. As at 31 December 2016,
the members are Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary (the Chairman of the
Committee), Mr. HUI Yan Kit and Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward all of whom
are not involved in the day-to-day management of the Company.

The Audit Committee convenes meetings at least twice a year.
The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the Company’s
financial information (including the Company’s financial statements,
annual reports, interim reports and major comments on financial
reporting contained in the financial statements and reports),
reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s financial
reporting system, risk management and internal control systems
and associated procedures, and making recommendations to the
Board on matters regarding the appointment of external auditors and
auditing fee etc.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee held two meetings,
during which the annual report for the year ended 31 December
2015 and the interim report for the six months ended 30 June 2016
were reviewed. Please refer to the table set out in the section “Board
Practices” of this report for the attendance record of individual
Audit Committee members. All these meetings were convened in
accordance with the Bye-laws.

Save as disclosed above, the Audit Committee has reviewed the
audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2016.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Board that BDO
Limited, Certified Public Accountants (“BDO”), be nominated for re-
appointment as external auditor of the Company at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company.
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DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Companies Ordinance requires the Directors to prepare financial
statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the
Company’s state of affairs as at the end of the financial year and of
its profit or loss for the year then ended. In preparing the financial
statements, the Directors are required to:

° select suitable accounting policies and apply them on a
consistent basis, making judgements and estimates that are
prudent, fair and reasonable;

° state the reasons for any significant departure from the relevant
accounting standards; and

° prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis,
unless it is not appropriate to presume that the Company will
continue in business for the foreseeable future.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records,
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The statement of the external auditor of the Company, BDO, about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group
is set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 50 to 56.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION
BDO have been appointed as the external auditor of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2016 by shareholders at the annual
general meeting and they will hold office until the conclusion of the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company. The annual
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 have been
audited by BDO.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, BDO, the external auditor of
the Group, provided the following services to the Group:

RBE-_ST—XRE+-_A=+—HI-EE -
REB IS ZBMEB L EEZSTME
SR AR QTR TR

2016 2015

—E-AF —T-RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

Audit services ZE RS 600 580
Non-audit services IEZEARTS - -
Total: &3t 600 580

The Audit Committee reviews each year a letter from the external
auditor confirming their independence and objectivity and holds
meetings with BDO to discuss the scope of their audit.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control systems. The internal control systems are designed to meet
the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is exposed,
and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not absolute
assurance against misstatement or loss.

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorized use or disposition, controlling over capital expenditure,
maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring the reliability
of financial information used for business and publication. Qualified
management throughout the Group maintains and monitors the
internal control systems on an ongoing basis.

The Board has engaged a consultant company to conduct internal
audit function in order to review the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems during the year and is of
the view that the systems of risk management and internal control
adopted for the year ended 31 December 2016 were assessed to
be satisfactory and were functioning properly, to a large extent, in
safeguarding the assets employed by the Group.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Sze Tak On was appointed as the Financial Controller and
Company Secretary of the Company. She is also an Authorised
Representative of the Company. The biographical details of Ms.
Sze are set out on page 43 under the section headed “Biographical
Details of Directors and Senior Management”. According to rule 3.29
of the Listing Rules, Ms. Sze took no less than 15 hours of relevant
professional training for the year ended 31 December 2016.

SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

In order to develop and maintain a continuing investors’ relationship
with the Company’s shareholders, the Company has established
various channels of communications with its shareholders such
as publication of interim and annual reports, press release and
announcement of the latest development of the Company in a timely
manner. The annual general meeting provides an opportunity for
shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The Chairman as
well as Chairmen of different Committees are available to answer
shareholders’ questions. Moreover, resolutions are proposed
at annual general meeting on each substantially separate issue,
including the election of individual Directors. In addition, details of the
poll voting procedures and the rights of shareholders to demand a poll
are included in the circular to shareholders despatched together with
the annual report. Details of the proposed resolutions are also set out
in the circular.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, any shareholder holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the
right of voting at a general meeting shall have the right, by written
requisition served to the Board or the Company Secretary, to require
a special general meeting to be convened by the Board for transaction
of any business specified in such requisition. Any vote of shareholders
at a general meeting must be taken by poll. The chairman of meeting
will explain the poll voting procedures at the relevant general meeting.

The website of the Group (www.clh.com.hk) is also updated
constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest
information of the Group.
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The Directors present their report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements. There were no significant changes
in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during the year except
for the disposal of stock broking business segment in March 2016.
The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations
of the operations are set out in note 6 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 and

the state of affairs of the Group and the Company at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 57 to 165.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend in respect
of the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

A fair review of the business of the Company and a discussion and
analysis of the Group’s performance during the year and the material
factors underlying its results and financial position are provided in
the letter from the chairman, management discussion and analysis
from pages 4 to 6, pages 8 to 15 of this annual report. Description
of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Company can be
found throughout this Annual Report. Particulars of important events
affecting the Company that have occurred since the end of the
financial year 2016, if any, can also be found in the abovementioned
sections and the Notes to the Financial Statements. The outlook of
the Company’s business is discussed throughout this Annual Report
including in the letter from the chairman from pages 4 to 6 of this
Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

During the year, the Group has complied with the relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact on the operations of the
Company.
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RELATION WITH EMPLOYEE, CUSTOMERS
AND SUPPLIERS

Remuneration packages are generally structured with reference
to prevailing market terms and individual qualifications. Salaries
and wages are normally reviewed on an annual basis based on
performance appraisals and other relevant factors like the business
performance of the Company and the annual inflation rate in Hong
Kong. Apart from salary payments, there are other staff benefits
including mandatory provident fund, medical insurance and
performance related bonus.

Customer relationship plays a very important role in the operation of
the Company. The Company fully understands this principal and thus
maintains close relationship with the customers with a watchful eye
for service improvement to fulfill their immediate and long-term need.

Due to the nature of the business, the Company didn’t have any major
supplier that has significant influence on the operations. However, the
Company had always maintained fair and co-operating relationship
with the suppliers.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES AND SERVICES
AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

The Group is committed to the long-term sustainability of its
businesses and the communities with which it engages. We pursue
this business approach by managing our business prudently and
executing management decisions with due care and attention.

The Group is also committed to acting in an environmentally
responsible manner. Recycling use of eco-friendly stationery, plus
strenuous efforts to save paper and energy in office, resulted in more
efficient use of resources, as well as reduction of waste.

The Group remains firmly committed to operating as a socially-
responsible company across all of its business operations and
disclosing Corporate Social Responsibility Report during the year.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
There was no movement in the Company’s authorized share capital
during the year under review. During the year 2016, 3,096,000 share
options (“Options”) were granted under the Company’s share option
scheme as approved by the shareholders of the Company at the
annual general meeting held on 22 May 2009 (“Scheme”), at the
exercise price of HK$0.732 per Option. Details of the Company’s
share capital and details of the Scheme are set out in notes 30 and 31
respectively to the financial statements.

Summary of the Scheme

1.

The purpose of the Scheme is to reward Participants (as
defined below) who have contributed to the Group and/or to
enable the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre employees
and attract human resources that are valuable to the Group
and any invested entity and/or to encourage Participants to
work towards enhancing the value of the Company and its
shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders as
a whole.

The Participants of the Scheme to whom Option(s) may
be granted by the Board shall include Directors (including
executive Directors, non-executive Directors and independent
non-executive Directors) and employees of the Group and
any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, suppliers,
agents, customers, business partners, joint venture business
partners, promoters, service providers of any member of the
Group who the Board considers, in its sole discretion, have
contributed or will contribute to the Group.

Total number of ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each in the capital
of the Company available for issue under the Scheme as at the
date of this annual report is 28,927,292 Shares. Percentage of
the issued share capital that it represents as at the date of this
annual report is 9.34%.
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4. Maximum entitlement of each eligible Participant under the
Scheme must not to exceed 1% of the Shares in issue in any
12-month period unless approved by shareholders of the
Company.

5. The shares under an Option must be taken within 10 years
from the date on which the Option is offered or such shorter
period as the Board may determine.

6. There is no minimum period for which an Option must be held
before it can be exercised unless otherwise determined by the
Board.

7. Price payable on application or acceptance of the Option is
HK$1.00. The payments or calls must or may be made in 28
days after the offer date of an Option. There are no terms on
the period within which loans for the purposes of the payments
or calls must be repaid.

8. The exercise price shall be determined by the Board and
notified to each grantee and shall not be less than the highest
of: (a) the closing price of a share as stated in The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of grant of the relevant Option, which must be a
business day; (b) an amount equivalent to the average closing
price of a share as stated in The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited’s daily quotations sheets for the 5 business days
immediately preceding the date of grant of the relevant Option;
and (c) the nominal value of a share.

9. The remaining life of the Scheme is approximately 2 years
(expiring on 21 May 2019).

Details of Share Options Granted

Details of the share options granted to the Directors are set out in
the section headed “Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company or any of its Associated Corporation” and the relevant
movement(s) during the year 2016 is set out below.
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The following table discloses the movements in the Company’s share
options held by each of the Directors, the substantial shareholders of
the Company and the employees of the Company granted under the
Scheme during the year 2016:

AL (SRED) ARAF « —F—REFER

DIRECTORS' REPORT * # & & ¥ 15

TEBEBENR-_T-—R"FERN ARAHZTE
E ARATEBRREARFEEARFESE
2B R RIS R ER 2B B

Number of share options
ERERE

Granted Exercised Lapsed Outstanding
Exercise  Outstanding during during during Cancelled atd
priceper  at1 January the year the year theyear  duringthe  December
share HK$ 2016 2016 216 2016 year 2016 2016
NZg-5E HZ8-AE
Sk -f-B RZB-3E RCR-RE ROR-AE WSR-AE tIRET-R

kg BRI ERgF ERfiE ERxi mits W
Ms. Chu Ming Tek Evans Tania 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 o 0.3 8,930,087 - - - - 8,930,087
Director 21 May 2019
XEERT “5ENE “SINERACTIRE
) il “5-NERAZ1-H
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia 14September 2016 14 September 2016 to 0.732 - 3,096,000 - - - 3,096,000
Director and substantial 13 September 2026
sharholder of the Company
Elisel . 23 WFNATRRE
EEYNGEST MATEA ZRTEAATER
SJuer-total 8,930,087 3,006,000 - - - 12,026,087
! \E
Employee:
5
Ms. Sze Tak On 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 o 0.3 7,441,739 - - - - T441,739
21 May 2019
jireu ey “RENERACTIRE
il g “E-AERACT-R
Sub-total 1,441,739 - - - - 744,739
It
Total 16,371,826 3,006,000 - - - 10,467,82
gy
Note:  The closing prices per share immediately before 22 May 2009 and 14 September Wiz : BEE-_TTNFRAA-_+T-_BR-T—A<FNA

2016 (the date on which the share options were granted) were HK$0.35 and
HK$0.73 respectively.

All outstanding share options were exercisable as at 31 December
2016.
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RESERVES

At 31 December 2016, the distributable reserves of the Company
available for distribution as dividend amounted to HK$52,547,000
represented by the contributed surplus of HK$213,978,000 after
compensating the accumulated losses of HK$161,431,000. Under
the Bermuda Companies Act, the contributed surplus shall not be
distributed to the shareholders if there are reasonable grounds for
believing that:

(i) the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(i) the realisable value of the Company’s assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued capital
and share premium accounts.

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out on page 61 and in note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

Details of the movements in investment properties of the Group are
set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements. Further
details of the Group’s investment properties are set out on pages 167
to 168.

BANK BORROWINGS

The total borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2016
amounted to HK$245,219,000 (2015: HK$247,351,000). Particulars
of borrowings are set out in Note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year is
HK$14,000 (2015: HK$16,000).

(A e MR PN AN NG B0 SN AN R

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 166.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Senior Management as at the date of
this Report are set out on page 43 of the Annual Report.

The Group regards the executive directors, director of a subsidiary
and the heads of functional departments as members of the senior
management team.

The emoluments paid or payable to members of senior management
team were within the following bands:
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AEBBHRTES  —HFRAANEELE
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ENRENSBERAB Mo BENT :

Number of individuals

A
2016 2015
—E-REF —T—AF
Emolument bands i< &5 &
Nil - HK$1,000,000 T Z=H#1,000,0007C 3
HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 75 #1,000,001 =& #2,000,0007T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 712,000,001 7T 28 %3,000,0007T -
HK$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 753,000,001 7T 28 %4,000,0007T - -
HK$4,000,001 — HK$5,000,000 754,000,001 7T 28 %5,000,0007T - 1
HK$5,000,001 — HK$6,000,000 755,000,001 7T 28 %6,000,0007T 1
HK$6,000,001 — HK$7,000,000 756,000,001 7T 28 %7,000,0007T 1 1

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five major customers of the Group were attributable to the
property investments business and money lending business. The five
major suppliers of the Group were attributable to hair styling. The
percentages of the sales and purchases for the year attributable to the
Group’s major customers and suppliers are as follows:

Sales

- the largest customer 11.54%
- five largest customers combined 29.00%
Purchases

- the largest supplier 24.86%
- five largest suppliers combined 86.45%

At no time during the year, Directors, their associates or any
shareholder (which, to the knowledge of the Directors, owns more
than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in these
major customers or suppliers.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws and there was no restriction against such rights under the
laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold
any of the Company’s shares during the year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel (Executive Chairman)
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching (Deputy Chairman)

Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Mr. HUI Yan Kit

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, at each
annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being
shall retire from office by rotation.

DIRECTORS" SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service agreement
with the Company which runs for an initial term of two years and
will be renewable for successive terms of one year until terminated
by either party by giving to the other not less than six months prior
written notice.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has entered into
a service agreement with the Company for a fixed term for one year
until terminated by either party by giving to the other not less than one
month prior written notice.
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DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 37 to the consolidated financial statements,
no other transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company, any of its
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or holding companies was a party
and in which a Director of the Company or an entity connected with a
Director is or was materially interested, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
of the independent non-executive directors are independent.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF
INTERESTS

None of Directors, the substantial shareholders of the Company and
any of their respective close associates has engaged in any business
that competes or may compete, either directly or indirectly, with
the business of the Group or has any other conflict of interests with
the Group during the year under review which are required to be
disclosed under the Listing Rules.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

At no time during the year and up to the date of this report, there was
no permitted indemnity provision being in force for the benefit of any
of the Directors of the Company (whether made by the Company or
otherwise).
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors:

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, aged 43, brother of the Company’s
Deputy Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, and Executive Director,
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, was appointed as Executive Director
and Executive Chairman in 1999 and 2004 respectively. He is
responsible for the Group’s strategic planning, business development
and general management. Mr. Tsang is a director of ST (79)
Investment Limited (“ST (79) Investment”) and Barsmark Investments
Limited (“Barsmark”), substantial shareholders of the Company, and
a director of ST Investments Holding Limited, the holding company of
ST (79) Investment and Barsmark.

Mr. TSANG holds a Master degree in Corporate Finance. He is active
in community services and serves for different organizations in both
Macau and Hong Kong. In Macau, Mr Tsang is Vice Chairman of
The Federal General Commercial Association of Macau Small and
Medium Enterprises, Vice Chairman of Macau Youth Entrepreneur
Association, Standing Director of Macau General Association of
Real Estate and Deputy Chairman of Macau Hoteliers & Innkeepers
Association. In Hong Kong, he is Treasurer of the Standing Committee
of The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies, a Member of
the China Committee, Economic Policy Committee and Small &
Medium Enterprises Committee of the Hong Kong General Chamber
of Commerce. In public services, Mr Tsang is a Member of the
Special Education & Rehabilitation Service Governing Committee of
Hong Kong Red Cross and a School Manager of the Incorporated
Management Committee of Hong Kong Red Cross John F. Kennedy
Centre.

Prior to joining the Group, he had gained broad experience working
with international firms in building construction, hotel management,
financing and strategic investment.
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Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, aged 40, brother of the Company’s
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, and Executive
Director, Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, was appointed as Executive
Director and Deputy Chairman in 1999 and 2007 respectively. He
is responsible for the evaluation and implementation of business
development strategies, as well as investment activities. Mr. Tsang
is also a director of ST (79) Investment and Barsmark, substantial
shareholders of the Company and a director of ST Investments
Holding Limited, the holding company of ST (79) Investment and
Barsmark.

Before joining the Group, Mr. TSANG worked in a finance company
responsible for corporate finance functions, direct investments and
project financing.

Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, aged 42, sister of the Company’s
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, and Deputy
Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, was appointed as Executive
Director in 2010. She has been serving as director of a number of
other subsidiaries of the Group with the earliest appointment back
to 2002. She is now responsible for the sales and leasing in the
property investments business segment of the Group, in particular the
residential sector. Ms. Tsang is also a director of ST (79) Investment
and Barsmark, substantial shareholders of the Company and a
director of ST Investments Holding Limited, the holding company of
ST (79) Investment and Barsmark.

Ms. TSANG received her tertiary education in Canada and holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Economics. Before joining the Group, Ms. Tsang
worked in a retail business responsible for its operation, sales and
marketing and had over 11 years experience in the field.

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania, aged 59, joined the Group in 1999
and was appointed as Executive Director in 2001. Besides overseeing
the Group’s Finance and Human Resources & Corporate Affairs
departments, she is also responsible for all legal matters of the Group.
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Ms. CHU received her tertiary education in Canada. Prior to joining
the Group, she had more than 12 years of experience working in the
financial field of various commercial enterprises both in Hong Kong
and Canada.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. HUI Yan Kit, aged 43, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director in 2004. Before joining the Group, Mr. HUI had
more than 8 years experience in sales and marketing both in Hong
Kong and China. He is currently a general manager of an international
corporation engaged in plastic material manufacturing and trading.

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary, aged 41, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director in 2006. He is a practicing
certified public accountant in Hong Kong and a fellow member of both
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Taxation
Institution of Hong Kong and also an associate of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. He now runs a
professional accountancy firm and has over 10 years of experience
in accounting, auditing, taxation and corporate finance. Mr. Wong is
also an independent non-executive director of Emperor International
Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 163), a listed Company on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward, aged 42, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director in 2011. He received his tertiary education in
Canada. Before joining the Group, being an entrepreneur Mr. Au had
run for over 10 years businesses in various fields covering food and
beverage, interior decorations, trading in equipments, garment and
property investment.

KRLUTEMERERELHE - MALXEH
Al - WMEBRBRNERNMIE S R TE B EH
BRERBIIE YRR T _F&5R-

BYFHTES:

FABREE  BFN+=% R_ZTTWF
BRERBUIFATES - MAKXKHEA -
MEERBEBANFREERTERFEHER
MGHEEZ&ER - BAT RN —HKHERE
BRBMH BB R RAHERAALE -

EREARE BFOt+—K R-ZTTXRF
BRERBIUNNTES - RATEHNES
FHED X RFAAREAMAGARTER
BEEEXREER  URREBEMEEBLER
SHEAEEER WKL —REXSTHD
EBAANEGS - Bet > REREERES
HERBETFER BRERTABTEM
ERGMERDBAEIRETARREEE(H
BOAR AR (RO R - 163) 2 BILIEMIT
E £

EEREEE  BFEU+ K R ——%F
BZAARBUFERTESR - RAEEEMERKR
BXELIHE - EALER BEEEMA
AEEBREKETRBBE 2 EKB+F 0 &
EBREER  EAEE  REBEESH - KK
MR E R -



SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Sze Tak On, aged 47, was appointed as Financial Controller
and Company Secretary in 2004. Ms. Sze holds a Master degree in
Corporate Finance. She is an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Ms. Sze has over 23 years
of experience in accounting, auditing and finance mostly working with
public companies listed in Hong Kong. Ms. Sze is responsible for
the financial and accounting matters of the Group as well as listing
compliance issues of the Company.

Ms. Wong Yim Tsui Amy, aged 55, joined the Group in 1999 and
was promoted Vice President of Human Resources & Corporate
Affairs in 2005. She is tertiary educated in The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and has been admitted member to Hong Kong Institute of
Human Resources Management since 1991. Ms. Wong has over 25
years' human resources experience in various industries including
finance, retail and servicing and is responsible for the Group's human
resources management to cope with corporate planning for business
development.

DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
OF ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of each
of the Directors and Chief Executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which (i) were required
to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (ii)
were recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352
of the SFO; or (iii) have to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing Rules
were as follows:
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(i) Interests in shares and underlying shares of the (i)
Company

RAEXT KRG RAEERG 2 s

Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching  Beneficial interests The Company 749,250 0.24%
BB E s ViN/NE]| 749,250 0.24%
Interest of controlled The Company 19,329,195 6.24%
corporation (Note 1 and 3)
RS EEER N/NC] 19,329,195 6.24%
(Mi3E1 &3)
Interest of controlled The Company 88,275,577 28.50%
corporation (Note 2 and 3)
RS EEER ZN/NC] 88,275,577 28.50%
(MizE2 % 3)
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Interest of controlled The Company 19,329,195 6.24%
Samuel corporation (Note 1 and 3)
GRS TR EE R ZN/NC] 19,329,195 6.24%
(Mi3E1 %3)
Interest of controlled The Company 88,275,577 28.50%
corporation (Note 2 and 3)
XA E S ZN/NC] 88,275,577 28.50%
(P2 K3)
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen  Beneficial interests The Company 3,064,000 0.99%
Sylvia
BB+ BExEn PN/ 3,064,000 0.99%
Interest of controlled The Company 19,329,195 6.24%
corporation (Note 1 and 3)
Rt EE R IN/NC] 19,329,195 6.24%
(M5E13)
Interest of controlled The Company 88,275,577 28.50%
corporation (Note 2 and 3)
Rt EEER ¥/ N/NE 88,275,577 28.50%
(FIsE2%3)
Notes: B3
1. These shares were beneficially owned by Barsmark Investments s Lt ZE % 17 B Barsmark Investments Limited
Limited. EmlA o
2. These shares were beneficially owned by ST (79) Investment Limited. 2. L ERD BST (79) Investment Limited &

A -



3. The issued share capital of Barsmark Investments Limited and ST
(79) Investment Limited are both wholly and beneficially owned by
ST Investments Holding Limited (“ST Investments”), the issued share
capital of which is beneficially owned to one-third by each of Fortune
Ocean Limited (a company wholly and beneficially owned by Mr.
TSANG Chiu Ching), Conba Investments Limited (a company wholly
and beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel) and Ssky
Investments Limited (a company wholly and beneficially owned by Ms.
TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia). Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, Mr. TSANG Chiu
Mo Samuel and Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia are directors of Barsmark
Investments Limited, ST (79) Investment Limited and ST Investments.
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching is a director of Fortune Ocean Limited. Mr.
TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is a director of Conba Investments Limited.
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia is a director of Ssky Investments Limited.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors and Chief Executive
(including their spouse and children under 18 years of age) of
the Company had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV the SFO) which would
have to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Division 7 & 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO) or which were required, pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein, or
which were required, pursuant to the Model Code contained in the
Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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3. Barsmark Investments Limited &2ST (79)
Investment Limited 2 B % 77 i 415 |
ST Investments Holding Limited ( [ ST
Investments|) # & Ex A o Fortune
Ocean Limited(—B A ERBREEETE
BEnAZAR) ZEREERAA
(—HaEEBREE2EERBEEZD
@) ) M Ssky Investments Limited ( — &
HEBAZLT2EERBEEZAR)E
B E 25 EST Investments=H — 2 2
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& & B 158 22 &= & Barsmark Investments
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(ii) Interests in the Share options of the Company (i) RAEQFBREZER

Ms. Chu Ming Tak 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 8,930,087 2.88%
Evans Tania 21 May 2019
RAELL —ZTTNF —ZTTNF 0.31 8,930,087 2.88%
EA-+=H AA-+=HE
—E-NEF
HA-+—H
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen 14 September 14 September 2016to  0.732 3,096,000 1.00%
Sylvia 2016 13 September 2026
LR —E-RF —EE-RF 0.732 3,096,000 1.00%
AA+IEAE ARATMBEZE
—ECRE
AA+=R
Ms. Sze Tak On 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 7,441,739 2.40%
21 May 2019
WS TRt —ETNEF —ETNEF 0.31 7,441,739 2.40%
HA=-+=H AAZ+ZRA=ZE
—E-NEF
HA=-+—H
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ F TR HA AN B R Ay 5 AH B

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN A 2 Mt TR

SHARES OR UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE

COMPANY

The register of substantial shareholders maintained under Section RZ-ZZ—XE+_A=+—8 BEBZHEX
336 of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2016, the Company HAEEHIEI36IEMRE 2 T B E LM -
had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’ interests ~ EE/RANA A B EERH A A QBB 21T A%
and short positions, being 5% or more of the Company’s issued A FZ T ERRERZL AR Z BN -
share capital. These interests are in addition to those in respect of the ISV FBEZESEREETHMAER
Directors and Chief Executives as disclosed above. ZREZRAGNE o
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Bt zFR

Barsmark Investments Limited (Note 1) Beneficial Interest 19,329,195 6.24%
Barsmark Investments Limited (Fff5E1) ey 19,329,195 6.24%
ST (79) Investment Limited (Note 1) Beneficial Interest 88,275,577 28.50%
ST (79) Investment Limited (Fff7E1) EantEn 88,275,577 28.50%
ST Investments Holding Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled 107,604,772 34.74%
corporation (Note 2)
ST Investments Holding Limited (Fff3E1) REHLEE R 107,604,772 34.74%
(MtzE2)
Conba Investments Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled 107,604,772 34.74%
corporation (Note 2)
BEREBRRAA (M) RIEHLEE R 107,604,772 34.74%
(Hf3F2)
Ssky Investments Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled 107,604,772 34.74%
corporation (Note 2)
Ssky Investments Limited (FE1) RiEEHERE R 107,604,772 34.74%
(Hf3F2)
Fortune Ocean Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled 107,604,772 34.74%
corporation (Note 2)
Fortune Ocean Limited (FizE1) RiEHpERE R 107,604,772
(H3F2) 34.74%
Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement) Beneficial interest 50,996,250 16.47%
Limited (Note 3)
Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement) B 50,996,250 16.47%
Limited (Fi5E3)
Szeto Investments Holdings Limited (Note 3) Interest of controlled 50,996,250 16.47%
corporation
Szeto Investments Holdings Limited (M{5E3) S2iE#lAE R 50,996,250 16.47%
Szeto International Holdings Limited (Note 3) Interest of controlled 50,996,250 16.47%
corporation
Szeto International Holdings Limited (Fi7£3) SZiZHAEER 50,996,250 16.47%
Ms. SZETO Yuk Lin (Note 3) Interest of controlled 50,996,250 16.47%
corporation
Al EE A+ (M) RiEHD AR R 50,996,250 16.47%
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Notes:

1. Barsmark Investments Limited and ST (79) Investment Limited are both wholly
and beneficially owned by ST Investments Holding Limited, the issued share
capital of which is beneficially owned as to one-third by each of (i) Conba
Investments Limited (a company wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG
Chiu Mo Samuel); (ii) Fortune Ocean Limited (a company wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching); and (i) Ssky Investments Limited (a company
wholly and beneficially owned by Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia).

2. These shares represent the aggregate number of shares beneficially owned by
Barsmark Investments Limited and ST (79) Investment Limited.

3. Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement) Limited is wholly-owned by Szeto
Investments Holdings Limited, the issued share capital of which is wholly-
owned by Szeto International Holdings Limited. Ms. SZETO Yuk Lin is wholly
and beneficially interested in the entire issued share capital of Szeto International
Holdings Limited

Save as disclosed above, no other person other than the Directors or
Chief Executives of the Company had interests or short positions in
the Shares or underlying shares as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions for the year under review are
set out in note 37 to the consolidated financial statements. None of
these related party transactions constitutes connected transaction or
continuing connected transaction which is required to be disclosed
under the Listing Rules. The Directors confirm that the Company
has complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year with the code
provisions same as disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report
and most of the recommended best practices in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices as set out in the Listing Rules
except for certain areas of non-compliance that are discussed in the
Corporate Governance Report.

GEE

1. Barsmark Investments Limited &2ST (79) Investment
Limited 9 B8 ST Investments Holding Limited &
BERHEE  MEBETRASBENEERE
ERAFR(—HBAEBREAEL2EAEREAZRA
7)) : (i) Fortune Ocean Limited(*?sﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬂlﬁ
E2EBERBEBZAR) ¢ K Ssky Investments
L|m|ted(*Fﬁ HEBRZT2EE=EB 2 E])

BEE=D

2. Itk & B 17 #5 Barsmark Investments Limited &2 ST
(79) Investment Limited & 255 2 & 1) 4258 -

3. Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement)
Limited 751 Szeto Investments Holdings Limited
2EWA - EB #1TIR A B Szeto International
Holdings LimitedZ2 & #45 - At FEX+2EE
%5 B Szeto International Holdings LimitedZ &
BEEITRA -
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The written terms of reference which describe the authority and duties
of the Audit Committee were prepared and adopted with reference to
“A Guide for The Formation of An Audit Committee” published by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The Audit Committee provides an important link between the Board
of Directors and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within
the scope of the Group audit. It also reviews the effectiveness of the
external audit and of internal controls and risk evaluation. The Audit
Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit, Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary and Mr. AU Chi
Wai Edward. Two meetings were held during the current financial
year. Audit Committee had met with the management of the Company
and the auditors to review the final results, considered the significant
accounting policies, and discussed with the management matters
relating to Group’s internal audit and internal control system. The
Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 have been reviewed and approved by the Audit
Committee.

PUBLIC FLOAT

From information publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of its Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued
share capital are held by the public at all times during the year.

AUDITOR

BDO Limited has acted as auditor of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2016. A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company to re-appoint BDO Limited as
auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 31 March 2017
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Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

|IBDO

EEE  +852 2218 8288
{8H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

To the shareholders of Century Legend (Holdings) Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Century
Legend (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) set out on pages 57 to 165, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2016, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

BDO Limited
ERUEREMEBRAMERAR

25 Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

EATHEEP1115R
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BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,

and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole and, in forming our opinion thereon, we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Valuation of investment properties
(Refer to notes 3.8, 4 and 16 in the consolidated financial statements)

Management estimated the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties to be HK$319,200,000 at 31 December 2016, with a
revaluation gain for the year ended 31 December 2016 recorded in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income of HK$2,809,000.

Independent external valuations were obtained for all the investment
properties to support management’s estimates. The valuations
are dependent on certain key assumptions that require significant
management judgment, including recent market information
about prices for comparable properties with potentially significant
adjustments for any differences in the characteristics of the Group’s
properties.

Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of investment
properties included:

= evaluating of the independent external valuers’ competence,
capabilities and objectivity;

— assessing the methodologies used and the appropriateness
of key assumptions based on our knowledge of the property
industry; and

- checking, on a sample basis, the accuracy and relevance of
the input data used and the resultant calculations.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)
Impairment of loan receivables

(Refer to notes 3.11, 4 and 19 in the consolidated financial
statements)

The Group had loan receivables amounting to HK$36,906,000 as at
31 December 2016 relating to its money lending business. A provision
for impairment of HK$972,000 has been made for the loan due
from one borrower which has been assessed by management to be
impaired.

Determining an appropriate amount for the impairment provision
requires significant management judgment including an assessment
of the current creditworthiness and the past collection history of
borrowers, as well as the financial condition of the borrowers.

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
of loan receivables included:

- understanding and verifying the credit policies adopted by
management in approving loans and monitoring collectability;

= questioning management’s knowledge on the background and
financial condition of the borrowers;

- checking the repayment history of the borrowers; and

= discussing with management for indicators of impairment and,

where such indicators were identified, assessing the adequacy
and reasonableness of the amount of any provision arising.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the directors in
discharging their responsibility in this regard.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Act 1981, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks; and, obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

- obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
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AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR

THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

BDO Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lee Ming Wai
Practising Certificate Number P05682

Hong Kong, 31 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
NI AN

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z —E— N+ = H=1+—HIFFE

2016 2015
—E—RE —ET—RF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 BT T BT TT
(Re-presented)
(&&E7)
Continuing operations BEREER
Revenue & 5(a) 28,079 30,908
Cost of revenue W2 A AR (9,131) (9,399)
Gross profit ER 18,948 21,509
Other income HAn g A 5(b) 9,189 9,860
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair &2 F(E R R A BZEEES
value through profit or loss REZVKEEZ ATE
&8 (2) (530)
Fair value gain on investment properties &% 7 A F{E ks 16 2,809 3,500
Administrative expenses THAX (51,972) (47,661)
Finance costs BhE R AN 7 (4,943) (4,925)
Loss before income tax FRPTIS AT E 18 8 (25,971) (18,247)
Income tax credit/(expense) FrsfiE e, () 9 738 (405)
Loss for the year from continuing BHEREER T KRFEEEIR
operations (25,233) (18,652)
Discontinued operation ERIEREETE
Profit for the year from discontinued BRIEEEEE 2 ANFE
operation St ) 10 5,970 209
Loss for the year KREEEIE (19,263) (18,443)
Other comprehensive income Ha2mEUWA
Item that may be reclassified HESTEEEN 7 8E
subsequently to profit or loss BEmZ2EH
Revaluation of available-for-sale financial =1 ] it P & B 75 & 2=
assets 604 (2,939)
Other comprehensive income REEHMEZEEA
for the year 604 (2,939)
Total comprehensive income RAEEEZHEUWALELE

for the year (18,659) (21,382)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

o TN &3

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #ZE —E—N#F+ = H=+—HIFE

2016
—E-REF
HK$’000

ik i e

(Loss)/Profit for the year DT HEEMREE
attributable to: (B518) &7
Owners of the Company VNN PN
— from continuing operations — BT (25,587) (19,341)
— from discontinued operation — B AR AR RS 5,970 209
(19,617) (19,132)
Non-controlling interests R 354 689
(19,263) (18,443)
Total comprehensive income for the UT&EEGAFEERH
year attributable to: PNt I
Owners of the Company KAREERA (19,013) (22,071)
Non-controlling interests eI i 354 689
(18,659) (21,382)
HK cents HK cents
AL AL
Basic and diluted loss per share BRERRBEEE 11
For continuing and discontinued FBERERI SRS
operations (6.33) 6.23)
For continuing operations BEREER (8.26) (6.30)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e N
as at 31 December 2016 o R —FT—NF+-H=+—H
2016 2015
—E-AF —T-RHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
=2 BET T BEETIT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAE
Non-current assets FkRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB NEE 15 3,571 3,169
Investment properties WEME 16 319,200 313,400
Prepaid land lease payments TEfS T E IR 17 3,577 3,700
Available-for-sale financial assets A E ZBIEEE 18 18,733 18,129
Loans receivable FEWE K 19 9,200 36,987
354,281 BIcrESs)
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 20 51 53
Prepaid land lease payments AT MR E KA 17 123 123
Financial assets at fair value through profit 3£ (&5 88 & 1825 8k
or loss B HEEE 21 4,796 4,896
Trade and other receivables and 2 I HM W BR SR K
prepayments TERTFIB 22 5,461 18,717
Loans receivable FEE R 19 27,706 1,943
Trust bank balances held on behalf of REFEEHB ZEERITES
customers 23 - 11,318
Pledged bank deposits BHERRITIER 24 115,330 118,736
Cash and bank balances RE MIRITH 25 117,768 131,977
271,235 282,763
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables BEEMEER 26 84 14,025
Other payables and accruals E AT BR R R SR IE 13,267 11,746
Obligations under finance leases A FH A A 27 288 203
Bank borrowings (secured) RITIEE(BET) 28 245,219 247,351
Tax payable FEfHLIR 230 103
259,088 273,428
Net current assets REBEEFE 12,147 9,335
Total assets less current liabilities WEERRBEE 366,428 384,720
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A a B IR UL R

as at 31 December 2016 ¢ R —Z—NF+_-H=+—H

2016
—E-RE
HK$’000
BET T
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Obligations under finance leases b FH Ay R 27 692 338
Deferred tax liabilities FIEFIH B F 29 2,438 3,303
3,130 3,641
Net assets BEEFHE 363,298 381,079
EQUITY s
Share capital RN 30 61,941 61,941
Reserves i 34 297,282 316,925
Equity attributable to the owners of the ~ ZNA & H AJE(LHEZS
Company 359,223 377,266
Non-controlling interests PR 4,075 3,813
Total equity RS 4EEE 363,298 381,079

On behalf of the directors RERE=S
Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania
B iE KREAE

Director Director

EF EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Ao WE 4 5 B 3R

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z — T —NF+_—H=+—HIF/Z

At 1 January 2015 RZE-f5-F-H 61,328 150,918 146,189 6,899 2,945 27,882 396,161 3,124 399,285
(Loss)/Profit for the year AEE(BR) /&7 - - = - - (191%) (19,132 689 (18449
Other comprehensive income  Ef2EMA
- Revaluation of -EfARLEy

avallable-for-sale IBEE

financial assets - - - (2,939 - - (2,939 - (2,939

Total comprehensive income for AEE2ENA L%

the year - - - ey - [913)  (207) 689 (21382
Shares option granted (note 31) 2 15 it BRI (Fizka1) - - - - 969 - 969 - 969
Shares issued under share  BEERIE: 2%

option scheme (note 31) et (WsEst) 613 2,563 - - (969) - 2,207 - 2,207

At 31 December 2015and ~ R-%-T1%
1 January 2016 TZA=1+-8kK
“E-rE-A-H 61,941 153,481 146,189 3,960 2,945 8,750 377,266 3,813 381,079

(Loss)/Prafi for the year KEE(BR)/&F - - - - - (19617)  (19617) 354 (19,263)
Other comprehensive income 2 EMA
- Revaluation of - EEARNE 25

avallable-for-sale BE

financial assets - - - 604 - - 604 - 604

Total comprehensive income for A& 2 AN LE

the year - - - 604 - (19617 (19,013) 354 (18,659)
Shares option granted (note 31) B R iHBRIE(Fi:31) - - - - 957 - 957 - 957
Acquisition of non-controling Ui iE R

interests - - - - - 13 13 (92 (79)
At 31 December 2016 RZB-R

tZR=1-A 61,941 153,481 146,189 4,564 3,902 (10,854) 359,223 4,075 363,298
* The total balances of these equity accounts at the end of reporting period @ RIPEHR Y ZEREE EHEERENES

represent “Reserves” in the consolidated statement of financial position. kR (] -
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z —=

CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED « ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

\,J\ fﬁ & = 2@

—NFFZA=1—HIEFE

2016 2015
—E-XRE —T—RHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T P T IT
Cash flows from operating activities REEBELEZHEERE
Loss before income tax from continuing &K EERE 2 BTSRRI
operations =] (25,971) (18,247)
Profit before income tax from ERILEERE ZRAEH
discontinued operation Al g Al 5,970 209
Loss before income tax R TS Al & 18 (20,001) (18,088)
Adjustments for: E‘JEJ//(—I—XIEVFE I
Depreciation of property, plant and ME « MELREITE
equipment 15 590 837
Fair value gain on investment properties & &Y% 2 AN FERZ= 16 (2,809) (8,500)
Amortisation of prepaid land lease FEfT T AR & BB S
payments 17 123 123
(Reversal)/Provision for impairment on EWE R ZRE(ER),
loans receivable B 8 (28) 1,000
Employee share option expense EERERERY 31 957 969
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair &2 F{ESIE R85 R
value through profit or loss HREBCMBEEL
NEEEE 2 530
Bank interest income RITHEWA 5(b) (8,130) (7,600)
Dividend income from listed KB EMIREZREBA
investments 5(b) (924) (1,054)
Finance costs B & R AR 7 4,943 4,925
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HEHBA Rz W 10 (5,854) -
Operating loss before working capital MR EEES SR L LE
changes B8 (31,131) (21,808)
Decrease/(Increase) in loans receivable U ETR L S (3Eh) 2,052 (7,741)
Decrease in inventories T?E“/)ERQ\ 2 -
Decrease in financial assets at fair value 122 F{EFIEE kA Ez58RET
through profit or loss E'iiiZEﬂ%ﬁEﬁiQ 98 267
Decrease in trade and other receivables & 3£ K H th & W BR 78 K2 FE 1+
and prepayments SKRIER D 1,204 414
Decrease/(Increase) in trust bank REPRB ZEERITHER
balances held on behalf of customers B () 6,654 (5,232)
(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables, %%Féﬁﬁﬁm H i FEABR
other payables and accruals AN ERRIE R,
i‘jJ (7,208) 2,799
Transaction costs paid for disposal ofa  FEEMBAT XN X5
subsidiary AR 10 (146) -
Net cash used in operating activities AERTEFEZ B ) F 5 (28,475) (31,301)
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SRR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended 31 December 2016 ¢ #Z= —Z

vJ\ fﬁ &= ?@
~AEF At AL

2016 2015
—B-RE —T—AF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 BT T ST IT
Cash flows from investing activities REEXBEEZHRERE
Purchase of property, plant and BEME  BENEE
equipment (328) (115)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial BEAIHEE CHEEE
assets - (144)
Decrease in pledged bank deposits B IR RITIE R D 3,406 2,476
Decrease in bank deposits maturing 818 =18 A B8 2 SR1T17 5K
beyond three months A 71,353 6,135
Bank interest received B UERTTH B 8,398 7,827
Dividend received from listed investments 2 KB FmisE&E 2R E 5(b) 924 1,054
Addition of investment properties NBEREWHE 16 (2,991)
Net cash inflow from disposal of a HERNBARIZIEEARA
subsidiary ecd-cl 10 12,272 -
Net cash generated from investing RERBHRH 2/ F5E
activities 93,034 17,233
Cash flows from financing activities RIEEXKELECHERE
Capital element of finance lease mERE MR Z BRI D
payments (261) (234)
Interest element of finance lease BERENRZFEEH
payments (34) (30)
Repayments of bank borrowings %fi%fifﬂﬁfé (2,132) (2,130)
Loan interest paid EH‘A“”?FIJ (4,909) (4,895)
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares LT HxH 17}2}5 BRIE - 2,207
Acquisition of additional interest in a H&zﬁ%[&ﬁ}ﬁ“ Z BRI MERR
subsidiary (79) =
Net cash used in financing activities fl & S TAE T 2 ) FHR (7,415) (5,082)
Net increase/(decrease) incashand BERBEELZEY
cash equivalents #in, G )EE 57,144 (19,150)
Cash and cash equivalents R—B—HAZRERRELE
at 1 January BY 33,328 52,478
Cash and cash equivalents at RT-A=+—HzZERER
31 December ReEEY 90,472 33,328
Analysis of the balances of cashand HR&RREZEY>
cash equivalents %EE%;J M
Cash and bank balances as stated in BFERRRTIERZ
consolidated statement of financial iﬁ(ﬁ&ﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁ%
position 117,768 131,977
Less: short-term deposits with maturity o BE=EAE—FR
beyond three months but within BIHA 2 s HAfE 3K
one year (27,296) (98,649)
Cash and cash equivalents at R+=-—A=+—HRZEER
31 December REeZEY 90,472 33,328
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A5 A I 3R M AR

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #ZE —E—N#F+ = H=+—HIFE

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated as an exempted company with limited liability in
Bermuda and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The Company’s
registered office is at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda and its principal place of business
is at Unit 906, 9th Floor, AXA Centre, 151 Gloucester Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong Dollars (“HK$”), which is also the functional currency
of the Company and all amounts are rounded to the nearest

thousand (“HK$’000”) except when otherwise indicated.

The Company is principally engaged in investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 33. The Company and its subsidiaries are referred to as

the “Group” hereinafter.

During the year, the Group disposed of its 100% equity interest
in Century Legend Securities Limited (“CL Securities”). Details

of the disposal are set out in note 10.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 57 to 165
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) which collectively includes
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”). The consolidated financial
statements also include the applicable disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the Rules

Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 were approved and authorised for issue by the

directors on 31 March 2017.

— R E R
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EBESNERAAZET T([AET

JTl) e

ARBEBREREZRER - &AW
BRRAZEBEEBFBHRNHMIESS -
REXH - ARE R EK B AR GRS
R o
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BERAR([MEALREEES ) Z100%0
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BRMZEERBRESER([EE
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ZEREEMBREEL - FEGE
ZRI(THEGTEL]) kB REH -
REMBHRERITEBIEERERFIRD K
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A5 A I 3R M AR

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z —E— N+ = H=1+—HIFFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS

(a)

New or revised HKFRSs - effective 1 January
2016

In the current year, the Group has applied for the
first time the following new standards, amendments
and interpretations issued by the HKICPA, which
are relevant to and effective for the Group’s financial
statements for the annual period beginning on 1
January 2016:

HKFRSs
(Amendments)

Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative

HKAS 1
Amendments to Equity Method in Separate
HKAS 27 Financial Statements

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments are designed to encourage entities
to use judgment in the application of HKAS 1 when
considering the layout and content of their financial
statements.

The adoption of these amendments has no significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in
Separate Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to apply the equity
method in accounting for its investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates in its separate
financial statements. The amendments are applied
retrospectively in accordance with HKAS 8.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the Company has not
elected to apply the equity method in its separate
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QAN
‘/J\ =

W55 e 2% B 5

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z —=

—AEFZASt—BLFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(b)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective

The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group:

Amendments to
HKAS 7

Amendments to
HKAS 12

Amendments to

Disclosure Initiative’

Recognition of Deferred
Tax Assets for Unrealised
Losses’

Classifications and

HKFRS 2 Measurement of
Share-based Payment
Transactions?
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers?

Amendments to Revenue from Contracts with

HKFRS 15 Customers (Clarifications to
HKFRS 15)2
HKFRS 16 Leases®

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional disclosure
that will enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of
Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of
deferred tax assets and clarify some of the necessary
considerations, including how to account for deferred
tax assets related to debt instruments measured at fair
value.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(b)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and
Measurement of Share-based Payments
Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the
accounting for the effects of vesting and non-vesting
conditions on the measurement of cash-settled share-
based payments; share-based payment transactions
with a net settlement feature for withholding tax
obligations; and a modification to the terms and
conditions of a share-based payment that changes the
classification of the transaction from cash-settled to
equity-settled.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets.
Debt instruments that are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows (the business model test) and
that have contractual terms that give rise to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding (the contractual
cash flow characteristics test) are generally measured
at amortised cost. Debt instruments that meet the
contractual cash flow characteristics test are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI”) if the objective of the entity’s business
model is both to hold and collect the contractual cash
flows and to sell the financial assets. Entities may
make an irrevocable election at initial recognition to
measure equity instruments that are not held for trading
at FVTOCI. All other debt and equity instruments are
measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”).

MR e (SR H) HRAF .

SRR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A5 A I 3R M AR

E—NF+A=+—HILFE

2. &H ?ﬁﬁTi@ﬂ%?fﬁiﬁEﬁ%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
45 A BB 3R M G

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z —=

2.

—AEFZASt—BLFE

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(b)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment
model for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL
replacing the incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and new
general hedge accounting requirements to allow entities
to better reflect their risk management activities in
financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities designated
at FVTPL, where the amount of change in fair value
attributable to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS
39 for derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities.

2.

T“'FH%JT%T?Z%‘W‘?T%?%EH%
o e LI (&

(b)

Eﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬂﬂ ﬁiki?&ﬂﬁ%ﬁ‘ﬁ WS
BT E B EREED (&)
EBMEREERFEIN -
£RITAE)

BT HRE LR FEF B IE
BAFEFTABREZHETB
BEMAFTNTEREERER
N BB LEREINR 2
BEEEBEEN) UAEFTH—K
HASFERT  UEEER
B 7 3R 3% I B AT b S B E R B
EIREEH o

%T%ﬁﬂplﬁiﬁﬁll%%ﬁ W&
EEstERIEIRABUMBA
TEZEE?FS\ C DREKETERE
HEREER A FEFABRNY
BREBKRI - ZABEERR
EPRENIFEEHSER
Hit2EWARER  FRIEES
EHHEASHE ° I
ﬁi%ﬂﬂ%i&%i%ﬂ”%%ﬁ{%% 5
B EETERIF IR E -
LR B EERYBRE -



M4 SE (SR AIRATE o T RFEFH

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(b)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue
recognition framework. The core principle of the
framework is that an entity should recognise revenue
to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods and services. HKFRS 15 supersedes
existing revenue recognition guidance including HKAS
18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and
related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps
approach to revenue recognition:

e Step 1: Ildentify the contract(s) with a customer

e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation

e Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance
obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular
revenue related topics that may change the current
approach taken under HKFRSs. The standard also
significantly enhances the qualitative and quantitative
disclosures related to revenue.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(b)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRS 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Clarifications to
HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 included clarifications
on identification of performance obligations; application
of principal versus agent; licenses of intellectual
property; and transition requirements.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede
HKAS 17 Leases and related interpretations, introduces
a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee
to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying
asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16,
a lessee is required to recognise a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying leased asset
and a lease liability representing its obligation to make
lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee should recognise
depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on
the lease liability, and also classifies cash repayments of
the lease liability into a principal portion and an interest
portion and presents them in the statement of cash
flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability
are initially measured on a present value basis. The
measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments
and also includes payments to be made in optional
periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise
an option to extend the lease, or to exercise an option
to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment is
significantly different from the lessee accounting for
leases that are classified as operating leases under the
predecessor standard, HKAS 17.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSS (CONTINUED)

(b)

New or revised HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classify its leases as operating leases or
finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.

The directors of the Company anticipate that all of
the pronouncements will be adopted in the Group’s
accounting policy for the first period beginning after
the effective date of the pronouncement. The directors
of the Company are currently assessing the possible
impact of the above new or revised standards on the
Group’s results and financial position in the first year
of application. The Group is not yet in a position to
state whether these new pronouncements will result in
substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies
or financial statements. Other new or revised HKFRSs
that have been issued but are not yet effective are
unlikely to have material impact on the Group’s financial
statements upon application.
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[
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies that have been used in
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are
summarised below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

3.1

3.2

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
investment properties and certain financial instruments
which are stated at fair value. The measurement bases
are fully described in the accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates
and assumptions are used in preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. Although these
estimates are based on management’s best knowledge
and judgment of current events and actions, actual
results may ultimately differ from those estimates.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements,
are disclosed in note 4.

Business combination and basis of
consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (see note 3.3 below). Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies
together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full
in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment on the
asset transferred, in which case the loss is recognised
in profit or loss.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.2

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (Continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the dates
of acquisition or up to the dates of disposal, as
appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted
for using the acquisition method. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the
Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed are principally measured at
acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured at
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains or
losses are recognised in profit or loss. The Group may
elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to measure
the non-controlling interest either at fair value or at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. All other non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value unless another measurement basis is
required by another HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in
issuing equity instruments, in which case the costs are
deducted from equity.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.2

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration
are recognised against goodwill only to the extent
that they arise from new information obtained within
the measurement period (a maximum of 12 months
from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a
liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interest and the non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interest is adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of
the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the same
manner as would be required if the relevant assets or
liabilities were disposed of.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.2

3.3

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (Continued)

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company
is able to exercise control. The Company controls
an investee if all three of the following elements are
present:

- power over the investee;

- exposure, or rights, to variable returns from the
investee; and

- the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns.

Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in
any of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of the subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.4

Foreign currency

In the individual financial statements of the consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency of the individual entity
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of reporting period, monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
that date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
end of reporting period retranslation of monetary assets
and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined and are reported as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into HK$.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into HK$ at
the closing rates at the end of reporting period. Income
and expenses have been converted into HK$ at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates, or at
the average exchange rates for the reporting period
provided that the exchange rates do not fluctuate
significantly. Any differences arising from this procedure
have been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in the translation reserve in
equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.4

3.5

Foreign currency (Continued)

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the translation
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of
disposal are reclassified to profit or loss as part of the
profit or loss on disposal.

Revenue and other income recognition
Revenue and other income is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and when the income and costs, if applicable,
can be measured reliably on the following bases:

(@) Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the customer and
collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured. This is usually taken as
the time when the goods are delivered and the
customer has accepted the goods.

(b) Revenue from rendering of services is
recognised when the relevant services are
rendered.

(c) Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis by reference to the principal
outstanding and the effective interest rate
applicable.

(d) Commission and management fee income
is recognised when the agreed services are
provided.

3.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.5

3.6

3.7

Revenue and other income recognition

(Continued)

(e) Rental income is recognised on a time proportion
basis over the relevant lease terms.

() Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
require a substantial period of time to be ready for
their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. Income earned on
temporary investments of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on those assets is deducted from
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The cost of property, plant and
equipment includes its purchase price and the costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Buildings held under leasing agreements are
depreciated over their expected useful lives of 38 years
or over the term of lease, if shorter.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as
to write off their cost net of expected residual value
over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period. The useful lives are as
follows:

10 -33 1/3%
20-331/3%

Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
Motor vehicles 33 1/3%
An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable

amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount (See note 3.9).

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in
profit or loss on disposal.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.8

Investment properties

Investment property is property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes.

On initial recognition, investment property is measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property
is stated at fair value. Fair value is determined by
external professional valuers, with sufficient experience
with respect to both the location and the nature of the
investment property. The carrying amounts recognised
at the end of reporting period reflect the prevailing
market conditions at the end of reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from either changes in the fair
value or the sale of an investment property are included
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties or inventories, the deemed cost of
property for subsequent accounting is its fair value at
the date of change in use.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.9

Impairment of non-financial assets

Prepaid land lease payments, property, plant and
equipment and the Company’s interests in subsidiaries
are tested for impairment whenever there are
indications that the asset’s carrying amount may not be
recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of fair value, reflecting
market conditions less costs to sell, and value-in-use. In
assessing value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessment of
time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As a result,
some assets are tested individually for impairment and
some are tested at cash-generating unit level.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount and only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss
had been recognised.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.10 Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under
finance leases, the amounts representing the fair value
of the leased asset, or, if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments of such assets, are included
in property, plant and equipment and the corresponding
liabilities, net of finance charges, are recorded as
obligations under finance leases.

Subsequent accounting for assets held under finance
lease arrangements corresponds to those applied
to comparable acquired assets. The corresponding
finance lease liability is reduced by lease payments less
finance charges.

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are
charged to profit or loss over the period of the leases so
as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate
of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.10 Leases (Continued)

EEE RO ()

3.10 HY (&)

Operating lease charges (the Group as
lessee)

Where the Group has the right to use the assets held
under operating leases, payments made under the
leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease terms except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the time pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased assets. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an
integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rental are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Assets leased out under operating leases (the
Group as lessor)

Assets leased out under operating leases are measured
and presented according to the nature of the assets.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of
the leased asset and recognised as an expense over the
lease term on the same basis as the rental income.

Rental income receivable from operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the time
pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the
leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised
in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which
they are earned.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. TEEFHEURME (5

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.11 Financial assets

3.11 BKEE

Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition depending on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired
and where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this
designation at the end of each reporting period.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only
when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases
and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade
date. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised initially at fair value and other financial
assets are initially measured at fair value plus directly
attributable transaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments expire or are
transferred and substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred.

At the end of each reporting period, financial assets are
reviewed to assess whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment
loss is determined and recognised based on the
classification of the financial asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.11 Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss represent financial assets held for trading.

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if
they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near
term, or it is part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives, including separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments or financial guarantee contracts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets
included in this category are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.
Fair value is determined by reference to active market
transactions or using a valuation technique where
no active market exists. Fair value gain or loss does
not include any dividend or interest earned on these
financial assets, which are recognised as income in
accordance with the Group’s policies in note 3.5.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

EEE RO ()

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any impairment losses.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction cost. Gain and losses are recognised
in profit or loss when the loans and receivables
are derecognised or impaired as well as through
amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets
Non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify for
inclusion in any of the other categories of financial
assets are classified as available-for-sale financial
assets.

All financial assets within this category are subsequently
measured at fair value. Gains or losses arising from
a change in the fair value, excluding any dividend
and interest income which are recognised in profit or
loss in accordance with the policies set out in note
3.5, is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in the revaluation
reserve in equity, except for impairment losses (see
the policy below) and foreign exchange gains and
losses on monetary assets, until the financial asset is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.11

Financial assets (Continued)

At the end of each reporting period, financial assets
other than at fair value through profit or loss are
reviewed to determine whether there is any objective
evidence of impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual financial
assets includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

= significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from the group of financial assets. Such observable
data includes but not limited to adverse changes in the
payment status of debtors in the group and, national or
local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
on the assets in the group.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.11 Financial assets (Continued)

If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:

U]

Financial assets carried at amortised
cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on loans and receivables carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The amount
of the loss is recognised in profit or loss of the
period in which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed to
the extent that it does not result in a carrying
amount of the financial asset exceeding what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised at the date
the impairment is reversed. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in profit or loss of the
period in which the reversal occurs.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.11 Financial assets (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets carried at amortised
cost (Continued)

Where the recovery of trade receivables is
considered doubtful but not remote, the
impairment losses for doubtful receivables are
recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery of trade
receivables is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade
receivables directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account in respect of that receivable
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in profit or
loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-
for-sale financial asset has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity and there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, an amount is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss as an
impairment loss. That amount is measured as
the difference between the asset’s acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or loss.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.11

3.12

3.13

Financial assets (Continued)

(ii) Available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)
Reversals in respect of investment in equity
instruments classified as available-for-sale and
stated at fair value are not recognised in the
profit or loss. The subsequent increase in fair
value is recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Inventories

Inventories comprise finished goods and consumable
stocks and are carried at the lower of cost and
net realisable value after making due allowance for
obsolescence on slow moving items. Cost, calculated
on the first-in, first-out basis, comprises invoiced value
of goods and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present locations and conditions.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Accounting for income taxes
Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, tax authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the end of reporting period. They are
calculated according to the tax rates and tax laws
applicable to the fiscal periods to which they relate,
based on the taxable profit for the year. All changes
to current tax assets or liabilities are recognised as a
component of income tax expense in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.13 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

Deferred taxes are calculated using the liability method
on temporary differences. This involves the comparison
of the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements with their
respective tax bases at the end of reporting period.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
tax losses available to be carried forward as well
as other unused tax credits, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit, including existing taxable
temporary differences, will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.13 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period the
liability is settled or the asset realised, provided they are
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred
tax amount is when an investment property is carried
at fair value under HKAS 40 Investment Property.
Unless the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax
amounts on these investment properties are measured
using the tax rates that would apply on sale of these
investment properties at their carrying amounts at the
end of reporting period. The presumption is rebutted
when the investment property is depreciable and is held
within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all the economic benefits embodied in the
property over time, rather than through sale.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity if they relate to items that
are charged or credited to other comprehensive income
or directly to equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if, the Group:

(a) has the legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2016 ¢ #Z= —Z

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.13

3.14

3.15

Accounting for income taxes (Continued)
The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities in net if, and only if:

(a) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities;
and

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either (i) the same
taxable entity; or (ii) different taxable entities
which intend either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and
in hand as well as short-term bank deposits with original
maturities of three months or less which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Share capital and share premium

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is
determined using the nominal value of shares that have
been issued.

Share premium includes any premiums received on the
issuance of shares over the par value. Any transaction
costs associated with the issuance of shares are
deducted from share premium (net of any related
income tax benefit) to the extent they are incremental
costs directly attributable to the equity transaction.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.16

Retirement benefit costs and short-term
employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected to be
settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the
annual reporting period in which the employees render
the related service. Short-term employee benefits are
recognised in the year when the employees render the
related service.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.

Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss when the
services are rendered by the employees.

Share-based employee compensation

The Group operates equity-settled share-based
compensation plans to remunerate its employees and
directors.

All employee services received in exchange for the grant
of any share-based compensation are measured at their
fair values. These are indirectly determined by reference
to the share options awarded. Their value is appraised
at the grant date and excludes the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.17 Share-based employee compensation

(Continued)

Share-based compensation is recognised as an
expense in full at the grant date when the share
options granted vest immediately, with a corresponding
increase in share options reserve. If vesting periods
or other vesting conditions apply, the expense is
recognised over the vesting period, based on the best
available estimate of the number of share options
expected to vest. Non-market vesting conditions are
taken into account by adjusting the number of equity
instruments expected to vest at the end of each
reporting period so that, ultimately, the cumulative
amount recognised over the vesting period is based
on the number of options that eventually vest. Market
vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of the
options granted. As long as all other vesting conditions
are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether
the market vesting conditions are satisfied. The
cumulative expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve
a market vesting condition.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are later forfeited or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
option reserve will be transferred to retained profits/
accumulated losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.18 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All interest related charges are recognised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for
borrowing costs (see note 3.6).

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amount is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

(i) Bank borrowings
Bank borrowings are recognised initially at
fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Bank borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in profit or loss
over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method. Bank borrowings are
classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least twelve months after the
end of reporting period.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.18

3.19

Financial liabilities (Continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

(Continued)

(ii) Obligations under finance leases
Obligations under finance leases are measured
at initial value less the capital element of lease
repayments (see note 3.10).

(i) Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities (including trade and
other payables and accruals) are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Financial guarantees contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified payments
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee which is
not designated as at fair value through profit or loss, it is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contact at
the higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance
with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets (note 3.20); and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18
Revenue.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.20 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, which it is probable will result in an outflow of
economic benefits that can be reliably estimated. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure expected
to settle the obligation. All provisions are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.21

3.22

Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares
segment information based on the regular internal
financial information reported to the chief operating
decision maker i.e. the executive directors for their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group’s
business components and for their review of the
performance of those components.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and
are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which
are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(if) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(ifi) is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or the Company’s
parent.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.22 Related parties (Continued)
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(i

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of the employees
of the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.22 Related parties (Continued)

(o)

(Continued)

(viiij  The entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity and include:

(i)

(i

(i)

that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

Impairment of receivables

The policy for the impairment of receivables of the
Group is based on, where appropriate, the evaluation of
collectability and ageing analysis of the receivables and on
the management’s judgment. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, which is based in part on the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each
debtor. If the financial conditions of debtors of the Group were
to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to
make payments, additional provision for impairment may be
required.

Estimated fair value of investment properties

As disclosed in note 16, the Group’s investment properties
were revalued at the end of reporting period by independent
professional valuers. Such valuations were based on
certain assumptions which are subject to uncertainty and
might materially differ from the actual results. In making the
judgment, the Group considers latest completed transactions
and information from current prices in an active market for
similar properties and uses assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period.

For more detailed information in relation to fair value
measurement of investment properties, please refer to note 16.
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5(a). REVENUE 5(a). Yt
Revenue which is derived from the Group’s principal activities FR - KEAERAEBEITEELLDER
is recognised during the year as follows: ZWEsn

2016
=
HK$°000

EETT

Continuing operations BERSEEL
Rendering of hair styling services IR R RS 17,239 17,797
Interest income from money lending BB ZF B A 1,585 1,551
Gross rental income from investment REREYH 2 BRI
properties 9,255 11,560
28,079 30,908
S5(b).OTHER INCOME 5(b). HAh Y A

2016
—E-RF
HK$’000

BT

Continuing operations FEREER

Bank interest income RITH BUA 8,130 7,600
Dividend income from listed investments & @ & 2 & B A 924 1,054
Sundry income HIEUA 135 1,206

9,189 9,860
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0.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has identified its operating segments and prepared
segment information based on the regular internal financial
information reported to the Group’s executive directors for
their decisions about resources allocation to the Group’s
business components and review of these components’
performance. The business components in the internal
reporting to the executive directors who are the chief operating
decision-makers are determined following the Group’s major
product and service lines. The Group is currently organised
into the following three operating segments.

During the year, the Group disposed its wholly-owned
subsidiary, CL Securities, which is principally engaged in
the provision of stock broking services in Hong Kong and is
included in the segment of stock broking. The segment of
stock broking has been presented under the discontinued
operation.

Continuing operations

Hair styling — Provision of hair styling and related
services in Hong Kong

Money lending — Provision of commercial and
personal loans in Hong Kong

Property investments - Investing in commercial and
residential properties for rental
income potential and for capital
appreciation in both Macau and
Hong Kong

Discontinued operation

Stock broking — Provision of stock broking services
in Hong Kong (note 10)
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FEBBERDRBAT=ERESE -

FA- AEELEEZEHB AR
REEXES  RLARTR2ERBRMH
BRELLERY U ARELLZD
e MELLNMEINER LRSS

EBEED -

BECEES

ARG — EEBREERLE
N R8RS

& — EEBREEERL
ANERK

LIE 4 — REMRDBRFRES
ZREEREEMEIA
ERESWAE DR
B AREE

DRIEEEER

Pl — EERBRERZEL
BR7S (BI5E10)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o # % —

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 0.

Segment revenue and results
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results
by reportable segments:

A5 A B R M R

o1 B A ()
2 E R R A
RALEH DU AEEZ WS RE

E—NF+A=+—HILFE

BzofamT :
Segment revenue Segment results
2 EBU R DEREE
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE—XRE | 2T AF —E—AF | = AF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T BT T BT T BT
(Re-presented) (Re-presented)
(&%) (&&E751)
Continuing operations BESEER
Hair styling AR S 17,239 17,797 1,217 1,787
Money lending BE 1,585 1,551 1,235 39
Property investments YR E 9,255 11,560 (8,927) (4,705)
Discontinued operation ERIELEEIE
Stock broking rELL 378 3,157 5,970 209
28,457 34,065 (505) (2,670)
Unallocated income A BCBA 4,687 5,260
Exchange losses, net b 5 518 5 (14,832) (10,673)
Fair value loss on financial BT EZ A EEE
instruments (2) (530)
Corporate staff costs AaElB TR (5,072) (4,822)
Other corporate expenses  HAfbAFFL (4,277) (4,608)
Loss before income tax M FTS R R Es 18 (20,001) (18,038)

Revenue reported above represents revenue generated from
external customers.

Segment results represent the profit earned/loss incurred
by each segment without allocation of central administrative
costs. Segment results exclude interest income, dividend
income, exchange losses and fair value change on financial
instruments which arise from assets which are managed on
a group basis. Segment results also exclude corporate staff
costs and other corporate expenses. This is the measure
reported to the executive directors for the purposes of
resource allocation and assessment of segment performance.

LB 2H KSR KBRINGETP
ZWss o

DEEBIEE D WEEZEF PR E
E2EBE WERPRITEKA -
DWEETBEFBWA -~ KB
A [R%E&&@AEEAEZQ

EELEZESRIARNTFEES - 5
%%D‘FT\@?E”AET%IEJZK&/H\@@

AN - WIARATEE2HR T
% BEEDEERANEDMREA -

105



106

CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED « ANNUAL REPORT 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

45 A BB 3R M G

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #ZE —E—N#F+ = H=+—HIFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. /\jﬁ,‘é?ﬂ (#8)

Segment assets and liabilities SEUMEERER
2016 2015
—E—XRE —T—AF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
BT T BT
(Re-presented)
(&&E5))
Segment assets PWEE
Continuing operations BESEER
Hair styling i 6,061 5,139
Money lending =9y 37,114 39,265
Property investments MEKRE 329,826 324,468
373,001 368,872
Discontinued operation BRI REER
Stock broking RELL - 31,987
Total segment assets DEEELRE 373,001 400,859
Available-for-sale financial assets AN E B EE 18,733 18,129
Financial assets at fair value through profit %2 (&5 88 & 78 25 8
or loss BEZHBEE 4,796 4,896
Pledged bank deposits EHEIRRITIFHK 115,330 118,736
Short-term bank deposits EERERI TR AR 87,812 107,621
Other corporate assets HEmAREE 25,844 7,907
Consolidated total assets BHEERE 625,516 658,148
Segment liabilities PEEE
Continuing operations HEREER
Hair styling SERINt 2,088 1,813
Money lending 1%3“5 73 82
Property investments VIR E 57,386 58,086
59,547 59,981
Discontinued operation ERIEEERE
Stock broking eSS - 14,299
Total segment liabilities DESBEBRE 59,547 74,280
Deferred tax liabilities ELEFITRAE 2,438 3,303
Bank borrowings RITEE 198,980 198,000
Other corporate liabilities HEM A aaE 1,253 1,486
Consolidated total liabilities GHBERSE 262,218 277,069
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A A B AR M EE

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o 7 —E— NFE+ - H=+—HI FE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. Zr#R&EHR (48)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) PTHEEREE(E)

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and MEESLRIBDRE S KD ILEE R

allocating resources between segments: ms :

= all assets are allocated to reportable segments other = FIEEELDEZ2HH
than available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets (AIEHEZHEEE « BHAF
at fair value through profit or loss, pledged bank BE58R AR BR P R IR 7 BT 7%
deposits and certain bank deposits which are managed BE  AASEEEE 7B HE
on group basis and other corporate assets; and BITEZIANE TREARITER

REAMABREERIN) K

= all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other = FrEEBEHIKEEAERDS
than tax liabilities and certain borrowings which are (HBaBERBEAAEER
managed on group basis, and other corporate liabilities. ZETEEREMAREAGR
HN) o
Other segment information Hithn BE R

2016 2016 2016 2016

ZE-7F ZE-RE ZE-7E ZE-7E
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BETT Ao U

Continuing operations ~ FEEL LR

Hair styling Eilba) - = - - - - a 87 102 122
Money lending g 1,585 1,551 - - - - - - - -
Property investments 1R % 4,380 3449 2,809 3,500 1,11 1,198 2,993 8 240 20

Discontinued operation B4 1 E& L%

Stock broking ey 75 39 - - - - - 9 7 3
6,040 5,396 2,809 3,500 1,11 1,198 3,210 99 349 437
Unallocated AR 3,750 4,151 - = 3112 3721 49 540 364 523

Total &3t 9,79 9,547 2,809 3,500 4,943 4,925 4,019 639 3 960
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) o3 ERE R (48)
Geographical information i & & K

The geographical location of the specified non-current assets
(i.e. non-current assets excluding financial assets) is based on
the physical location of the assets. The geographical location
of customers is based on the location at which the services

were provided or the goods were delivered.

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of the
specified non-current assets and revenue from external
customers, analysed by the geographical location.

BEFRBDEE(AIBRUBEEL
FRBDEE) ZHRUBETNREEER
BAEMES D - BP ZEMET)
REERHURGRERTEZMLES

7 e

T RIEERBEEZREERK
BINBEFPZREmZ AN (RIRAE
o)

2016 2016

—E-REF ZE—REF

HK$°000 HK$°000

BET T BETT
Hong Kong (place of domicile) & (FT1EHD) 263,828 258,956 24,789 29,439
Macau P 62,520 61,313 3,668 4,626
326,348 320,269 28,457 34,065

REBEBEMNIIBEEZREBIERE
BIEKENRESLEERN B
378,000tz e (ZF—HF : Bl
3,157,0007T) °

Revenue from external customers derived in Hong Kong
include revenue generated by the discontinued operation
of stock broking amounting to HK$378,000 (2015:
HK$3,157,000).

EH—BXEEFNEHR
REASBEMERES Dz —BEF
Z W A B #3,284,000t( —E—Hh
F : FE¥5175,0007C) © HERAE
B ZE#10% °

Information about a major customer

Revenue from one customer of the Group’s property
investments segment amounted to HK$3,284,000 (2015:
HK$5,175,000) which represented more than 10% of the
Group’s revenue.
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FINANCE COSTS 7. RUERA
2016
A
HK$°000
BETT
Continuing operations BEKSEER
Interest charges on finance leases BERLNF B 34 30
Interest charges on bank loans RITERZFERX 4,909 4,895
4,943 4,925
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX 8.  BRETASBLHIEH

2016
S
HK$’000

BETT

Continuing operations BEREEL
Loss before income tax is arrived at after KRFTEFATERERE IR,

charging/(crediting): (FFA)TFIIE B & 58 -
Amortisation of prepaid land lease T T ih 70 & FROE S 5H

payments 123 123
Depreciation of property, plant and W - BB REEITE

equipment 583 802
Auditor’s remuneration 1% E RN & 600 570
Employee benefit expenses (note 12) BB @A (E12) 26,403 25,596
(Reversal)/Provision for impairment on EWE SR 2 RE(EE),/

loans receivable B (28) 1,000
Rentals received/receivable from Bl PRI E SR

investment properties less direct H#E X HE%1,326,0007T

outgoings of HK$1,326,000 (2015: (ZZE—H1F : 5%646,000

HK$646,000) JT) (7,929) (10,914)
Operating lease charges in respect of: THEIEZ LEHAFAR

— Buildings —BF 3,586 3,422

— Motor vehicles and equipment — B KRB 468 468

Exchange loss, net b B EF R 14,832 10,673
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9.

INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE

9.

P8 BL (45 %) /B 32

2016
—E-RF
HK$’000
BT T
Continuing operations BESEER
Income tax expense comprises: SRS eE
Current tax BIHARS 18
- Hong Kong profits tax —BBMEH 148 103
— Over provision in respect of prior years —— 3@ & [ZiREE R (21) =
127 103
Deferred tax (note 29) EERIIR (MI5E29) (865) 302
(738) 405

The Group is subject to Hong Kong profits tax which
is calculated at 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) of the estimated
assessable profit for the year.

Pursuant to the tax rules and regulations of Macau, the
subsidiaries incorporated and operated in Macau are liable to
Macau Profits Tax at the rate of 12% (2015: 12%).

REBEHMIBENER  BEEE
EFRMIZ16.5%MEAE (T —F
F 1 16.5%) °

BRI BB RARAL - ORI
R ST A BB 2 R 129 (=
T—AF ¢ 12%) 2 HEMMRPIFIG
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INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE 9. FIRBL(HEA) B S (4])
(CONTINUED)

Reconciliation between income tax (credit)/expense and Fri5ss (e )/ X et EiaiEm
accounting loss at applicable tax rate is as follows: REZEROT ¢

2016
—E-AF
HK$’000

BETT

Continuing operations BEKEER
Loss before income tax from continuing — #/E LK & %755 2 B TS T AT
operations 518 (25,971) (18,247)

Tax at the statutory rate of 16.5% (2015:  IAEBEEHX16.5%

16.5%) in Hong Kong —T—AF 1 16.5%)5E
2 k1A (4,285) (3,010)

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries £ Efl FlEHER A 2 T8

operating in other jurisdictions NETNEME & 537 495
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AT A S 2 B i 2 1,101 2,250
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue FEFERTAUA 2 BT 5 & (906) (2,313)
Tax effect of prior year’s unrecognised tax ZN4E[E 8 F B 1 £ E AR R

losses utilised this year HEHE 2 B2 (237) (269)
Tax losses not recognised as deferred tax KIERAELETIBEEZ

assets i EE 3,425 3,372
Over provision in respect of prior years BEFEBERE (21) =
Others Hih (352) (120)

Income tax (credit)/expense SR (%), Fx (738) 405
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10.

DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 16 November 2015, the Group entered into a conditional
sales and purchase agreement with an independent third
party, Po Lee Capital Limited in respect of the disposal of
its 100% equity interest in CL Securities (the “Disposal”). CL
Securities is principally engaged in the provision of stock
broking services in Hong Kong.

The Disposal was completed on 23 March 2016. The
consideration for the Disposal was HK$23,598,000.

The results of CL Securities constitute a discontinued
operation which are set out below. For the purpose of
presenting the discontinued operation of CL Securities, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
ended 31 December 2015 and the related notes have been re-
presented.

B & L8R8 TS
R-ZZE-—AFt+—A+~H AKHE
BBVE=NENERABRAARME
EENELRRESNAB R L
BRrEEBR(THERRE]) - L
BEESTERENEBRHEBEL
AT R

HEEHEER -_E—ARE=A=+=
HEK - HEZTENREABE
23,598,0007T °

BRELEXRESFERIELEEBH
KEFIWMT - REJNERLEXES
ERLERZXEBmNE  BE-_FT—1
Ft_A=+T-LFENGRAZENK
mR RAEMED &S -

Period from

1 January to

23 March

2016

H-E—RE

—BA—BZ=R

—t+=0HMH

HK$’000

BT
Revenue g 378 3,157
Cost of services provided TR RS 2 A (54) (704)
Gross profit EH 324 2,458
Other income El A 281 30
Administrative expenses THRAX (489) (2,274)
Profit before income tax M PS8 AR A 116 209
Income tax expense FIe#FAX - -
Profit for the period/year /A A 116 209
Gain on disposal of CL Securities HEHLEERS W 5,854 =

REBRIEEER L

Profit for the year from discontinued operation £ A 5,970 209
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z — T —NF+_—H=+—HIF/Z

10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 10. O & IR0 (4)
(CONTINUED)
Period from
1 January to
23 March
2016
H-E—-~%F
—A—HZ=A
—t+=H4H
HK$’000
BETT
Cash flows from discontinued RECALREER2RER
operation
Net cash (used in)/generated from meEB (i) B zie
operating activities Pk (1,262) 1,625
Net cash used in investing activities KEEEFMASR S FE - ©)
Net cash used in financing activities MEZHMARSFE - (104)

Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be (b)), MmAFE (1,262) 1,612
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10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 10. D& IF£8E2EN (58)
(CONTINUED)
The assets and liabilities of CL Securities derecognised at the tREEEFELFR _ZET—AAF=A
date of disposal on 23 March 2016 were as follows: TH-HHEERBUEERZEERE
(ER N
HK$’000
BT T
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment VI - R KRR 36
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables and prepayments R H AW AR R TE FRIE 6,784
Trust bank balances held on behalf of customers REFEEE 2 EFRITE5% 4,664
Cash and bank balances e RIRITHERR 11,326
22,774
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables B EIEERK 4,987
Other payables and accruals H i FE AT BR SR % FE BT RKIB 180
Amount due to a subsidiary e — M B AR 2 5B 45
5,212

Net assets disposed of HEEEFE 17,598
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 o 7 —E— NFE+ - H=+—HI FE

10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 10. O & IR0 (4)
(CONTINUED)
Gain on disposal of CL Securities is calculated HEMHLEZEES 2=t &
as follows: m
HK$°000
BET T
Consideration received BERRE 23,598
Net assets disposed of BEHEEETE (17,598)
Transaction costs of the disposal HEZRSHAX (146)
Gain on disposal & 2 Was 5,854
Net cash inflow from disposal of CL Securities is calculated as HEMLEERS RS RAFER
follows: C RN
HK$’000
BET T
Consideration received BUARE 23,598
Less: Cash and bank balances disposed of B HE 2R RIRTTER (11,326)

12,272
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11. LOSS/EARNINGS PER SHARE 11.

The calculation of basic loss per share attributable to owners of
the Company is based on:

e 4R, A
AR AGEE A GREABRTR
BA T BB E -

2016
—E-AF

HK$’000
BETT

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners of the

FREEEAERS (BIR)

Company Jai
Loss from continuing operations BEREER 2 EE (25,587) (19,341)
Profit from discontinued operation B AR A T 2 s A 5,970 209
Loss from continuing and discontinued ~ #HBRERILEEEK ZER
(19,617) (19,132)

operations

2016
—E-REF

’000
TR

e 4

Number of shares

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of calculating
basic loss per share

RN 8

RAEEREREEMNE 2

309,706 307,078
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #F —FE— N+ - HA=+—HIFFZ

LOSS/EARNINGS PER SHARE
(CONTINUED)

For the purposes of calculating diluted loss/earnings per
share, no adjustment has been made to the basic loss per
share for continuing and discontinued operations as well as for
continuing operations as the exercise of the outstanding share
options (note 31) would result in decrease in the basic loss per
share for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

Earnings per share from discontinued operation are as follows:

BN
- DAY

Basic
Diluted (note)

11.

TR, EL A ()

B EBRESERBF  BeY
RERBRIEKEEBARBELS
¥ BREAEBRELAZ  BA
ITERITEBARAE (KM 5E31) R4
BEZZE—REFERZT—HF+=H
=t+—BIEFENSREARNER -

ERIEEEXHBZEBRABAMT

2016
—E-AF

HK cents
AL

1.93
1.87

0.07
0.07

Note:

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for discontinued operation is based
on the profit from discontinued operation attributable to owners of the Company
of HK$5,970,000 (2015: HK$209,000) and the weighted average of 319,801,000
(2015: 317,5684,000) ordinary shares outstanding during the year after adjusting
for the effects of the outstanding share options.

B E

BARILEE R 2 BREERT TIIRE AR R #
B AEIGE R IEAE & 3765 2 i F 7 % 5,970,000
(=T —AF : B%209,0007T) &5t K17
BRIEZZEELARBZERBTENAK
319,801,000( =2 — A : 317,584,0000% ) i &
BRZ MNEFHEGE -
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12.

13.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 12. & B A B 2
2016 2015
—E—XRF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BEETIT
(Re-presented)
(&E7)
Continuing operations BEREER
Salaries, allowances and staff benefits HEN - 2BLR B T1EF| 24,454 23,686
Commission A& 554 527
Retirement benefit costs RORAE IR AR 438 414
Share option expense (note 31) BB AE R S (B9 5ES1) 957 969
26,403 25,596
RETIREMENT BENEFITS 13. BIKRAEF

Under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
regulated by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
in Hong Kong, with effect from 1 December 2000, the Group
participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “MPF scheme”) operated by an approved
trustee in Hong Kong and makes contributions for its eligible
employees. Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to
a cap of monthly relevant income. The cap of monthly relevant
income is increased from HK$25,000 to HK$30,000 from 1
June 2014. Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.

Total contributions paid by the continued and discontinued
operations of the Group into the MPF Scheme and recognised
as an expense during the year, including contributions for the
directors, amounted to HK$459,000 (2015: HK$498,000).
No forfeited contribution is available for reducing the Group’s
existing level of contributions (2015: nil).

BIERSRECEERAM ZEH
MABRSHEKRN(ZEZEEF+ A
—HRERER) AEELZEBEBRD
EREARZ ZEFIMHAESRIKEF
FFEI([#RESTE]) B EKREE
MK - RIEBRESFE - BEERERE
B EZREEBBWAZ5%MZETE
MR WEZTAHEBRA ERTE
fRe-SFAMEBRALREZZ—EF
NA—BREBBE25000TENES
#£30,0007T ° M % &t 8l < f KBV Es 55
E °

AEERBERKERERIEEEERZ
wESHERRATE(BEINESZZ
M) BB 459 000T(ZFE— R 4F :
7 #5498,0007T ) E R ANF EHER A FH
oo BEEENEERARR D AER
HRZREKFE(ZE—RF  E) °
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14. DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 14, #HM5 K& 144 i 5

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS N=

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) E=#<
The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and ENRENES ZME @5
payable to the directors are as follows: -

Salariesand  Discretionary Retirement  Share option

Fees allowances bonus*  benefit costs expense Total
Be  HeREE Wk RIEHER BREEX it

HK$'000 HK§'000 HKS'000 HK§ 000 HK§'000 HK§'000
L apr RBTR BBTR BRTn AP L Ao

Year ended 31 December 2016 HE-E-)EtZR
ST-ALEE
Executive Directors #rgEe
M. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel BRRLA 120 2,886 2,000 § - 5,012
. Tsang Chiu Ching CRRLE 768 2,502 2,000 % - 5,308
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Syhia YRR L 600 2,544 2,000 30 957 6,131
Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania FHETT - 1,016 200 50 - 1,266
Independent Non-Executive Directors ~ BU#HGES
Mr, Hui Yan Kt TARLE ) - - - - )
Mr. Wong Tk Ming Gary FERLE 40 - . R . 10
Mr. Au Chi Wai Edward EfEsE 40 - - - . 10
1,608 9,038 6,200 12 957 171,921
Vear ended 31 December 2015 BE23-1%12R
ST-AL%E
Executive Directors #rgEe
M. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel SRR LE 120 2,766 2,000 5 - 4892
Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching ERHLE 168 2412 2,000 3 - 5218
M. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sybia LRfiRT 600 244 2,000 Bl 99 6,023
Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania FHETT - 90 200 8 - 119
Independent Non-Executive Directors ~ BU#H7EZ
Mr, Hui Yan Kt TABLE 40 - - - - 4
Mr. Wong Tak Ming Gary FERLE 10 - - - - 40
Mr. Au Ohi Wi Edward BERRE 10 - - - - 4
1,608 8,612 6,200 122 969 1751
* The discretionary bonus is performance-related with the basis * HIBEAETMEESE T2

determined by the Remuneration Committee. FAEER R IFHE o
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14. DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
(CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

None of the directors waived or has agreed to waive
emoluments in respect of the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015.

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015,
no emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors
as an inducement to join the Group or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.

Five highest paid individuals

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the five
individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group include four (2015: four) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented in
note (a) above and the emoluments paid and payable
to the remaining one (2015: one) highest paid individual
are as follows:

14, H S e T4 B e B

4 (#8)
(a) §$Eﬂﬁ(?§)

(b)

-I—_H _-1-— BIEFE W&
EENEXFEREEME -

‘l'_)fi_‘i'—ElJJ:EJ’Ec AR
B3R X ERME TEME
EERMAREE I IMARSE
B 1& 2 52R) > SERBER 2

f& -

TEESFMAL

HE-Z—XRFt+-_A=1+—
HIEFE AEBLERSH
MATBEENE(ZE—R4F :
MEZ)EE - HMe &N EX

ME@ZA A - B REM
BT—R2(ZT—HF: —&)
SHEMALTZMESMT

2016
—ARF

HK$°000
BET T

Salaries, allowances and e RN EMER
other benefits 912 866
Retirement benefit costs RIRAE TR A 42 40
954 906
The emoluments of this remaining one (2015: one) ﬁ?—l— Z(ZZT—RF: —4A)

highest paid individual fell within the following band:

SEHEMALZBESNT TUT
%EEI =

< %6 ]

Emolument band

Nil - HK$1,000,000

T EHE#1,000,0007T
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  15. %% - &= Kttt

At 1 January 2015 R-Z-1F—A—H
Cost KA 2,908 3,919 4,583 1,200 12,700
Accumulated depreciation 2itiE (459) (3,303) (4,313) (1,258) (9,333)
Net carrying amount ERFE 2449 616 270 32 3,367
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-Z—RfF
T-RA=T-HIFR

Opening net carrying amount FOREFE 2,449 616 270 32 3,367
Additions NE - - 115 524 639
Depreciation - Continuing NE-RBEEEEE

operations (76) (485) (105) (136) (802)
Depreciation - Discontinued RE-BRIEEER

operation - - (35) - (35)
Closing net carrying amount EXRREFE 2,373 131 245 420 3,169
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RFE+-A=1—H
Cost KA 2,908 3,919 4,502 1814 13,143
Accumulated depreciation 2:ihE (535) (3,788) (4,257) (1,394) (9,974)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,373 131 245 420 3,169
Year ended 31 December 2016 HZ-F-1F

TZRA=t-RLEE

Opening net carrying amount FOREFE 2,373 131 245 420 3,169
Additions NE - 265 23 740 1,028
Depreciation - Continuing NE-RBELEEE

operations (76) (145) (85) (277) (583)
Depreciation - Discontinued NE-BRIEEEER

operation - - (7) - (7)
Disposal of subsidiary (note 10)  HEKBAR (K10 - - (36) - (36)
Closing net carrying amount FREEFE 2,207 251 140 883 3,571
At 31 December 2016 RZE-AEFZR=1-H
Cost B 2,908 4,184 4,054 2,554 13,700
Accumulated depreciation ZiHE (611) (3,933) (3,914) (1,671) (10,129)

Net carrying amount BEFE 2,297 251 140 883 3,571
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15.

16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  15.

(CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2016, motor vehicles with net carrying
amount of HK$883,000 (2015: HK$420,000) are held under
finance lease. The capital value of motor vehicles at the
inception of the leases amounted to HK$1,264,000 (2015:
HK$524,000).

Wr2E ~ s Kt (88)

RZE—R"FE+=ZA=+—8 " KA
HAE A B 883,000 ( — T — R F ¢
B #420,00070) 2 RBEUBMEHRE R
XiFE - AERHABEER 2 EXRE
RIS #1,264,000 0 (ZF—HF B
#524,0007T) °

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. HEYH

2016 2015
—E-RF —E—R4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T ST T

Fair value NFE
At 1 January n—HA—H 313,400 309,900
Additions through subsequent expenditure F:BEEFRASIRNE 2,991 =
Net change in fair value* N EEB)FE 2,809 3,500
At 31 December N+=—B=+—H 319,200 313,400

*

Disclosed as “Fair value gain on investment properties” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

The Group’s investment properties are measured using a fair
value model and are leased to third parties under operating
leases to earn rental income, further details of which are set out
in note 35(a).

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31
December 2016 by ROMA Appraisals Limited, an independent
qualified professional valuer, on an open market, existing use
basis.

© fERRARERARRZ [RANELATE
Y3k 1T -

AEBZREMEFRBAAFERE T
Nt RIKEROBETFE=H - K
HEESWA - BEE—PFBEER
MIzE35(a) °

BYREBERBEXMGEMESBEREF
HEERARER-_ZT—RF+H
=T HRBARAMSEZREFARE
B AREE 2 REYFRETERNE -
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(CONTINUED)

The fair value measurement of the Group’s investment
properties has been categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement.
All of the fair values of the investment properties as at 31
December 2016 are level 3 (2015: level 3) recurring fair value
measurement, which uses significant unobservable inputs in
arriving at the fair values. There is no transfer between level 1
and level 2, or transfers into or out of level 3 during the current
year or in prior year.

Fair values as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are determined
using direct comparison approach. Fair values are based
on recent market information about prices for comparable
properties with significant adjustments for any differences in
the characteristics of the Group’s properties.

Details about the valuation inputs are as follows:

16. HEWE (4

AEEREMEZNTVEFE BD
;”EE?%EQQZTE%&(E%E%S?%HH%
WREERFIBRAFEAE) - R_F
—R"Et+-A=t+—H8" ﬁﬁ*ﬁ&éﬁ%
%Z@i@ﬁ%z(:%—ﬁi D ®
ZEB)REEAFEE  FEAFE
E%Eﬁﬁ%j(?\ﬂ?éﬁgﬁ@)\%(ﬁ@ S
AEERE—FE F-BRE_E
Bt EES  FEEARBHE=
o

‘HJIHH

RZZE—REERZZE—RF+= A
=T —HZAFENFEREELEE
BE - A TETIREIBHERA LR
MEZTHERRBEE  UHAEE
MEIFEZEMEREHERAE -

REBEZFEHINT

Range of
Properties Location Level Valuation technique ~ Unobservable inputs unobservable inputs
ES g ER fhEHHE TUERRAUE FUBERAUEZEE
Residential properties Hong Kong 3 Direct comparison Discount/Premium on quality -6% to 15% (2015; -8% to 4%)
approach and characteristics of properties
frEmz &R 3 BELRE AMEEZRESENR/RE  -6%E15%
(Z5-RF : -8%Z4%)
A boutique hotel Hong Kong 3 Direct comparison Discount/Premium on quality -5% to 15% (2015: -5% to 5%)
approach and characteristics of properties
BmBE 0 3 BELRE AMEEZRENERR/BE  -5%Z15%
(Z5-0% : -5%Z5%)
A retail shop Macau 3 Direct comparison Discount/Premium on quality -30% to 1% (2015: -5% to 0%)
approach and characteristics of properties
SERS 2P 3 EENBA AMEEZREHENR/HE  -30%21%
(Z5—R%F : -5%%0%)
Office premises Macau 3 Direct comparison Discount/Premium on quality -10% to 0% (2015: -56% to 5%)
approach and characteristics of properties
N ES P 3 ERNBA AMEEZERELENE/BE  10%E0%

(ZZ-N% : -5%%5%)

123



124

CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED « ANNUAL REPORT 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A%/R /ﬁ\

EGE & I

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #ZE —E—N#F+ = H=+—HIFE

16.

17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. WEWZE(H)
(CONTINUED)
Higher premiums or discounts for differences in the quality and MAEEYERITLLBEMECEEZR
characteristics of the Group’s properties and the comparables R E R e SR BITESE
would result in correspondingly higher or lower fair values. HHEL S RE 2 A F(E -
The fair value measurement is based on the highest and best NEEDREBREMENRD NG KL
use of the investment properties, which does not differ from HERZE  NEEEERATE
their actual use. =5 o
As at 31 December 2016, certain investment properties with R-ZZE—XR"F+-_A=+—8 ' @
carrying amount of approximately HK$283,000,000 (2015: B4 5751 283,000,000t(=ZE—H
HK$278,400,000) were pledged to secure the banking facilities & E#278,400,0007T) 2 & THRE
granted to the Group as further detailed in note 28. MECIEATNEBERBITEE 2K
- BEE— S IBEN 28 -
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 17. FEAT - HH & 508
2016 2015
—E—XRE —ET—AF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Opening net carrying amount FYREFE 3,823 3,946
Amortisation charge for the year AEEHIHER (123) (123)
Closing net carrying amount FARREDFE 3,700 3,828
As at 31 December nt+=-—A=+—H
Cost D% 4,687 4,687
Accumulated amortisation BT (987) (864)
Net carrying amount SR FEE 3,700 3,823
Analysed as: DT
Non-current assets EMBEE 3,577 3,700
Current assets mENEE 123 123

3,700 3,823




18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL
ASSETS

19.

AL (SRED) HIRAF « “F—REFER

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Listed equity investments in
Hong Kong, at fair value

A e BB AR MY A

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z — T —NF+_—H=+—HIF/Z

18. wIfitib B 2 B B

2016
—E-XRF
HK$’000
BT T
REA LM ZRAKE
BATE 18,733 18,129

The Group’s listed equity investments in Hong Kong are
held for long-term and are non-trading in nature. Fair values
of these listed equity investments have been measured as

described in note 38.1(iv).

LOANS RECEIVABLE

AEBRES 2 ETRARE TR
$575  BIEEEEE o B S8
(WA - %% EHRARE 2 AT
EFiHE-

19. MEWEK

2016
—E-REF
HK$’000
BET T
Loans receivable — unsecured e E 3k — K I 37,878 39,930
Less: Provision for impairment B ORERE (972) (1,000)
Loans receivable, net JEUIRE TR - FEE 36,906 38,930
Less: Amounts due within one year B —FARER B 2EA
classified as current assets MENE E (27,706) (1,943)
Amounts due after one year —FR PR 2EAER
classified as non-current assets BEE 9,200 36,987

The loans receivable bear interest at fixed annual rates ranging
from 4% to 24% (2015: 4% to 24%). The repayment terms of
the loans are negotiated on an individual basis.

EWE FIZE T FFEI%E24% (=
T—RF A%E24%)5HE - BRZE
AR A R AR BT o
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19. LOANS RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

At the end of the reporting period, impairment provision of
HK$972,000 (2015: HK$1,000,000) has been made for the
loan due from one customer (2015: one customer) who is in
financial difficulty.

The maturity profile of the above loans (net of provision) at the
end of reporting period, which is analysed by the remaining
periods to their contractual maturity dates, is as follows:

19.

FEL&%TJ\ 1*‘5)

RBEHRR - Ef—R(ZTE—RF:
—%)ﬁﬁ%%l%Z%ﬁmkzgm
{EH B #972,000t( =T —HF : &
#1,000,0007T) 2 BB ©

RBERR - L EFRCARBEER)
ZEEERE RO EER BRI
RIS AT

2016 2015

—E-REF —he

HK$’000 HK$’000

BETT ST T

On demand RERKESE - -
Three months or less =B BsIAR 453 581
Over three months but less than one year =AM FZE—F R 27,253 1,362
In one to two years — 2R 9,200 27,787
Over two years MFE A - 9,200
36,906 38,930

Loans receivables (net of provision) at the end of the reporting
period which are neither past due nor impaired relate to a
number of borrowers. The Group has developed long-term
business relation with the customers with outstanding loan
balance at the end of reporting period and all of them have no
recent history of default. To minimise credit risk, the directors
assess background and financial condition of customers on
regular basis. Based on the above assessment, the directors
consider that impairment provision is not necessary in respect
of the net carrying amount of loans receivable at the end of
reporting period.

REIBEHR - SoRE B REZ B
ER(HRBEER) DEETERA
B - AREEEMARHEHRKR
BEEERERIBBEEPREYLERME
TSRAR - ™RS5 2 3030 &R B R ARAD
o R EERRBERE  EEE
HFABEP2E R RMBRR - RIE
LL&% EERB/NHRERR - B
7R T B W B R 2 B T DB 1 LR 33
& o
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INVENTORIES 20. f+&

2016

—E-RF

HK$°000

BT T
Consumable stocks ARAEE 51 53
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in BEE 668,000 (=T —HRHF
cost of sales for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted 75 1 651,0007T ) 2 17 BB A TR A
to HK$668,000 (2015: HK$651,000). M Wit ABE=-ZT—~F+=A

=T HLEFEZHERR -
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 21, HRAFEIIIR XA E 4R

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS B B A

2016

—E-XE

HK$’000

BEET T

Listed equity investments held for FEEEZ FTRARE -
trading, at fair value BATE 4,796 4,896

The fair value of the listed equity investments have been ETRAKREZ AFEELIENE

measured as described in note 38.1(iv). 38.1 ((V)stE °
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22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22, 3 R H A R A IR R M TELAS
AND PREPAYMENTS A
2016
—E-RF
HK$’000
BT T
Trade receivables G 1,586 8,367
Less: Provision for impairment B ORER A - (281)
Trade receivables, net EEREWEITFE 1,586 8,086
Other receivables and prepayments H b U BR X R B 5108 3,875 5,631
5,461 13,717
For stock broking segment, the Group allowed a credit period MRELLEHEME  AEBS TE
up to the settlement dates of their respective transactions EREARSIEERH AL ZEEH
(normally two business days after the respective trade dates) (AEASRXZBHEMEEREH) -
except for margin client receivables which are repayable on HEWITREEFHRIBARERFEE
demand. For other business segments, no credit period is EomEMERS,IME - MERE

granted in general. =88 -
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED)

The ageing analysis (based on invoice date) of the trade
receivables, net of provision for impairment, at the end of the
reporting period is as follows:

22.

B S S Ho A RE WSO R S TR A
A (41)

R B - % IR (IR E
i) 2 RR AT (RBEAH)MT -

2016 2015
—E-AE —E—Ah%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT

Repayable on demand — margin ARERERREE - BWITR
receivables* FRIE - 6,942
0-30 days 0z230H 1,223 527
31-60 days 31260H - 22
61-90 days 61290H - 89
Over 90 days 90H KA E 363 560
1,586 8,086

As at 31 December 2015, the Group held certain listed equity securities
of customers as collateral over these trade receivables of stock broking
segment.

As at 31 December 2015, receivables from margin clients
were interest-bearing at 6.75% to 18% per annum, whereas
receivables from cash clients amounting to HK$530,000 are
interest-bearing at 7% to 9% per annum.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews trade
receivables for evidence of impairment on both an individual
and collective basis. As at 31 December 2015, included in the
provision for impairment of trade receivables was a provision
for individually impaired trade receivables of HK$281,000
with a gross carrying amount of HK$281,000. The individually
impaired trade receivables related to customers that were in
default or delinquent in payments.

* RZE-RFFTZA=1+—8 AEEREK
EREABEBERLZET EMBRAFES I
TERIL S & E B ARA Z IR -

R-ZBE—RE+=-A=+—H %87
FREF ZEWHIEEG.75%E18%
ZEFEFE  MREBRERFZE
U 7R I8 575 # 530,000 ¢ BIIR7%E
9% 2 FFEETE °

REBREPRR  AEEIZER REE
EEBMEXBERERZBERE -
RZE—RAF+ZA=+—8 " &
XRWERZBERBTIREBE
281,0007T 2 {5l (B 2 & 3 e AR K
BE - HBREEARB%281,0007T ©
& B1) R (B 2 & 5 i U BR 5% B8 6 /K 3 4an
HNReEFER -
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22.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED)

The ageing analysis (based on due date) of the trade
receivables excluding receivables due from margin customers
that are past due but are not considered to be impaired is as
follows:

22.

B 3 S Ho A RE WSO R S TR A
A (47)

Bl AR BAR AR IE 2 4 % EUUR
R(TRERBTRES 2 HEB) 2K
WA REIME)MT :

2016 2015

—E-RE —E-REF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT

1-30 days past due #HI12£30H 79 527
31-60 days past due #HIB1 Z60H - 22
61-90 days past due #HEI61 =90 H - 35
Over 90 days past due #HEIO0H A £ 363 560
442 1,144

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a number of diversified customers for whom there was
no recent history of default.

Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to customers that have a good payment record with the
Group. Based on past experience, the management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

fel AR 280 B SR OBU(E 2 & 2 R UL AR X
MHY BB RERCEZE T HH
FHRE -

L
=3

B # B REIEZ & X E KRR
REAEERAERFNRTHZE
F-REBELR EEEMRRE &
AR EHEBELRERE  REAR
EEEAEMBEEAEYRAFHERD
AR AR 2R (E -
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TRUST BANK BALANCES HELD ON
BEHALF OF CUSTOMERS

As at 31 December 2015, the Group maintained segregated
trust accounts with a licensed bank in Hong Kong to hold
clients’ monies in conducting its stock broking business. In
the consolidated statement of financial position, the Group
has classified the clients’ monies as trust bank balances held
on behalf of customers under current assets and recognised
the corresponding trade payables to the respective customers
under current liabilities. The Group is allowed to retain some
or all of the interest earned on the clients’ monies. The
Group is not allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its
own obligations. Due to the Disposal on 23 March 2016 as
mentioned in note 10, there is no trust bank balances held on
behalf of customers as at 31 December 2016.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

Pledged bank deposits at the end of the reporting period
represent time deposits which are denominated in Renminbi
(“RMB”) with original maturity periods of 3 to 12 months (2015:
6 to 12 months). The deposits earn interest at fixed rates
ranging from 2.20% to 7.00% per annum (2015: 2.80% to
4.20% per annum) and have been pledged to secure certain
banking facilities granted by a bank (note 28).

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and bank balances include the following:

23.

24.

25.

U F R 25 sEsRAT 4 Bk

R-T—HAF+-_A=+—8 &%
BERSEEERLETE  RN—F%
FEBRTHABLEARPUAFERE
F#IE - REaPBRRARF - KK
BREPRESEARPDEER T
EPRABZERRITHES  ARXRD
BERTHERABNEEFP ZIHEEE?
FERTERR - AEBAIRE TP RIEAM
BB ZAHR2HNE - ETFRE
FREFEAREZER - ERME
10/t - E—F—RFE=A=-1+=
RETHESFE AR -_F—XRF
TZA=+-HYEREFPFRAEZE
FEIRTTHEER ©

L HE SR AT A7 3K

RIREBRZ BEMBITFR - B
ARE(AREDFEZEREFER
BAER R AIE12EAA(ZZE—H
F . 6E12M8A) - ZEEFERENT
2.20%ZE7.00%(—EF—HE : 2.80%
£4.20%) W E EFFERERRA S - I
SRR URE—RHETREZE
FiR1TREE (97E28) ©

Bl RARAT A B8
B RBTEBEIENTEE :

2016 2015

—E-REF —E-REF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BET T BEETIT

Cash at bank and in hand IRIT N FHEBES 29,956 24,356
Short-term bank deposits G HERSRTTIE R 87,812 107,621
Cash and bank balances RN NIRITER 117,768 131,977

131



132

CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED « ANNUAL REPORT 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

%A

EGE & I

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #ZE —E—N#F+ = H=+—HIFE

25.

20.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
(CONTINUED)

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposits rates. Short-term bank deposits are placed with
banks with original maturity periods range from 1 month to
12 months (2015: 7 days to 12 months) and earn interest at
market interest rates ranging from 0.30% to 7.00% per annum
(2015: 0.25% to 4.50% per annum).

At the end of the reporting period, cash and bank balances
denominated in RMB amounted to HK$98,599,000 (2015:
HK$104,694,000)

TRADE PAYABLES

At the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis (based
on invoice date) of the Group’s trade payables is as follows:

25.

26.

Bl S sRAT S B ()

BITREESHBITERNENZE
FIRETE - MERITERAFERLE
17 REERBEHRERNTF1EZ12ME A
(ZZ—HF :7THE12EAH) » RigH
BHENTHE0.30%27.00%(=F
—HF : FF0.25%E4.50%) BEELF
H o

RBEPRR  UAREBFEZRER
tR1T4564 /598,599,000 T(—FE—H
£ 1 104,694,000/ 7T)

CELANE=N
REEHK - FEB 2 EEEAER
2B (REREHMT -

2016 2015
—E-KF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T P T IT

Repayable on demand — Trust bank BREREE-BREFTHRZ
balances for funds placed by customers &% v (Z5LiR1T45 5 - 11,315
0-30 days 0%30H 46 2,678
31-60 days 31260H 38 32

84 14,025
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27. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE 27. BEHAKYE
LEASES
Obligations under finance leases are as follows: BEMAAENT :
2016
=
HK$°000
BETT
Total minimum lease payments: xRS :
Due within one year —F RN EIH 326 230
Due in the second to fifth year inclusive £ _-F&EFHE
(BEERME)EH 784 385
1,110 615
Less: Future finance charges W ARRELE B A (130) (74)
Present value of finance lease obligations &i& 49 &¥EIR(E 980 541
Present value of finance lease obligations: & 4 E&IEIR(E :
Due within one year included in current  —ERE|ENL S AR B A &
liabilities 288 203
Due in the second to fifth year inclusive ~ £ -FEF R E
included in non-current liabilities (BIEEERS)
WS RIERBEE 692 338
980 541
The Group entered into finance leases in respect of the REBGE A GHI V&MY -
purchases of motor vehicles. The lease period are 4 to 5 HANERSE r REgEMBRLYFTHH
years and interest rates are 2.75% to 3.25% (2015: 2.45% to ZEREE275%E3.25%(ZF—FH
2.75%) per annum. The leases have no terms of renewal or any F 1 2.45%FE2.75%) - AW EETR

contingent rental provisions. R SAT RIS AT 5 -



134 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED « ANNUAL REPORT 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A A B AR M RE

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #ZE —E—N#F+ = H=+—HIFE

28. BANK BORROWINGS (SECURED) 28. WATHREE CAHKIH)

2016
—E-RE

HK$’000
BT

Current liabilities

hRBAE

Portion of term loans due for repayment ZER—ERNEEZ EHERZ
within one year =45 171,130 200,131

Portion of term loans due for repayment SHRERERERZER—

after one year which contain a E& B2 EHE R BMH
repayment on demand clause 74,089 47,220
245,219 247,351

The bank borrowings, including the term loans repayable on
demand, are carried at amortised cost. None of the portion
of term loans due for repayment after one year which contain
a repayment on demand clause (and therefore classified as
current liability) is expected to be settled within one year.

BOEE(BEAREREEZ THE
FORBHEK AT - BIETBHAGR —
FRE/EZEZBEREREZER(MEA
A EARDERE) ZBAR—FREE
ZEHERIBMD ©
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BANK BORROWINGS (SECURED)
(CONTINUED)

The analysis of the Group’s bank borrowings by scheduled

WATHE () (A1)

AEBEZRITEERAEENETZ

repayment is as follows: DT

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT

Portion of term loan due for BRN—FANEEZ =
repayment within one year =% 171,130 200,131

Portion of term loans due for repayment BN —FREEZEHERZ

after one year (note (a)) o (MizEa)

After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMFR 31,132 2,133
After 2 years but within 5 years MERBRFEA 40,350 42 333
After 5 years HEF%R 2,607 2,754
245,219 247,351

Notes:

The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements and ignore the effect of any repayment on
demand clause.

The Group’s bank borrowings as at the end of the reporting period, all
denominated in HK$, bear interest at Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate
(“HIBOR”) plus 1.2% to 2.2% or prime rate minus 2.95% (2015: HIBOR
plus 1.2% to 2.2% or prime rate minus 2.95%) per annum. The interest
rates of the Group’s bank borrowings as at 31 December 2016 ranged
from 1.42% to 2.59% (2015: 1.39% to 2.46%) per annum.

The Group’s bank borrowings and banking facilities are secured
by certain of the Group’s investment properties and bank
deposits with carrying amounts of approximately HK$283,000,000
(2015: HK$278,400,000) (note 16) and HK$115,330,000 (2015:
HK$118,736,000) (note 24) respectively, and corporate guarantee
given by the Company to the extent of HK$245,219,000 (2015:
HK$247,351,000).

B -

%5 e RIR TR IR B R 5 P 82 At
ZEEBMFE AT EMRERER

E=d =27
RRZ 2 o

RIRERKR - AEEZRITHEE (BB
¥iHE) - DRRBEARTRERS(E
BRITEERS]) MFELB1.2%E2.2%
FIREREBBRMERF E2.95%(=ZF—H
F - RRITAEFENFE1.2%E2.2%
FIREEBEMERR2.95%):T8 - R=F
—ANE+tZA=1+—8  AEEZRT
EEFENT1.42%F259% (=T —F
£ 1.39%%2.46%) °

AEBZBTEERBITRE NS T
BRI E 5 5l 4974 283,000,000 (=&
— R4 : #B#278,400,0007T) (FiFE16)
K& #115,330,000 (= — R F : &
#118,736,0007T ) (M 524 ) 2 K& @
BEMERBITER - LRARAFMEDY
2 EMR A8 #245,219,000t(—Z 2 —F
4 B #247,351,0007T ) Z A AIHERIE
AR o
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29. DEFERRED TAX 29. EIEFLIA
Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and their
movements during the current and prior year are as follows:

AEERAERENBEFERRB R
RRARBENEH 2 FBENT

At 1 January 2015 RZZE—RF—H—H 1,337 - 1,664 3,001
Charged to profit or loss RIERP IR 2 K18
(note 9) (BI5E9) 302 = = 302
At 31 December 2015 and R _-Z— A4
1 January 2016 +-—A=+—HK
—E—RF—HF—H 1,639 - 1,664 3,303
Charged/(Credited) to RIBZFFR R (GEA)
profit or loss (note 9) 2 7B (MI5E9) 1,031 (2,064) 168 (865)
At 31 December 2016 R-ZT—RE
+=A=+—H 2,670 (2,064) 1,832 2,438

At 31 December 2016, the Group had estimated tax losses
of approximately HK$277,243,000 (2015: HK$229,890,000).
A deferred tax asset of HK$2,064,000 (2015: nil) has
been recognised in respect of tax losses of approximately
HK$12,512,000 (2015: nil). No deferred tax have been
recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses as it is
uncertain whether future taxable profit will be available for
utilising the tax losses. Under current tax legislation, the tax
losses can be carried forward indefinitely.

R-—_ZE—X"E+-_HF=+—8 -
AEBZAEFBHEBEEONAEEE
277,243,000 (ZE— A F : B
229,890,0007T) ° B Rt T IBE B LS
#£12 512,0007C( = E— A4 : |)
RIE T A B E B 2,064,000t (=
T—AF &) BARKEETERK
AIERRBEF MERRIEEE - &
R BRF 0 4 Tk AR T B TE B 1B I RRIR TR
IH - IRIBE R BIBAN - BIEEE
AEMR A4S -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015
and 31 December 2016

A A B AR M EE

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z — T —NF+_—H=+—HIF/Z

30. JE&A

EIE
R-_ZE—RF—HF—H"
—E-—RE+-_A=+—HK

—E—XFt-A=1+—H 2,000,000,000 400,000
Issue and fully paid: ERITRAR :
At 1 January 2015 R-ZZE—RF—H—H 306,641,597 61,328
Shares issued upon exercise of RIS T 31T 2 & 1D
share options (note 31) (B¥3E31) 3,064,000 613
At 31 December 2015, 1 January 2016 R -ZE—HFE+-_A=+—8H
and 31 December 2016 —T-RE-HA—HK
—E—X"F+=-A=+—H 309,705,597 61,941
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31.

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was
adopted by the Company pursuant to a resolution passed
at the annual general meeting held on 22 May 2009 for
the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
the participants who have contributed to the Group and
encouraging participants to work towards enhancing the value
of the Company and its shares for the benefit of the Company
and its shareholders as a whole. The board of directors may,
at its discretion, offer to directors, employees of any member
of the Group, any advisors and service providers of any
member of the Group, options to subscribe for shares in the
Company at a price not less than the highest of: (i) the closing
price of the shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant of the option; (ii) the average of the
closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of the grant
of the options; and (iii) the nominal value of a share. A nominal
consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance of the grant
of the options by each of the relevant grantees. The options
vest on the condition that the grantee is a participant of the
Share Option Scheme from the date of options grant to the
commencement date of the exercisable period of the options
and the participant is not required to achieve any performance
targets before any share options granted under the Share
Option Scheme can be exercised.

31.

AR AR S AT 2 Wl 48
ARARBER-_FTAFAA -+
BRITZBRRBFAEG BB ZRE
ERAMB ARS8 ([ AERT S ) -
ZAERESE T2 B REEIK
REpHAKEFELERc2EE - U
REB2RERARAREBRR ZE
BHNSRBNIRSARARERN ZE
B -EFEARBERAEEETAKE
RAZER  EE  URAEEEM
Ak B R Rz AR R RS R e %
HBEBREARBARR KD - BEE
BMER T =FR 2&EaE « (AR
ABRORELEREE A AR
WHE: (RO RBERREBRES
BARTEER S A ER MRz FHkm
B R(i)BHmEE - S8EARAR
RERTE 2 BIRER - BT
ZERBANRE - BREZEBGRTS
EEARNERBEERRERRET
EHAB A BILENEE BEREH
BREAB 228N MBEAER
PRI B8 B AT B R b 2 (AT i B
AETEAEREMAEERRT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A A B AR M EE

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z — T —NF+_—H=+—HIF/Z

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION 31.

(CONTINUED)
Movements of the share options during the reporting period
and their weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

AL (SRED) HIRAF « “F—REFER

PARAR S AT 2 Wl 8 ()

RIS UM AERE 2 28 R H g

FHITEELT

2016
—E-RE

Weighted

average

Number exercise

of options price

RT3

BREZE TEE

HK$

BT
Outstanding at 1 January R—RA—B#HERITE 16,371,826 0.310 16,371,826 0.310
Granted BERH 3,096,000 0.732 3,064,000 0.720
Exercised B17fE - - (3,064,000) 0.720

Outstanding at 31 December  R+Z-—A=+—8

) ARATE 19,467,826 0.377 16,371,826 0.310
Exercisable at 31 December R+=-—A=+—HBAlf7{# 19,467,826 0.377 16,371,826 0.310

The weighted average share price of the Company on the date
of exercise of the options during the year ended 31 December
2015 was HK$0.910. No share option was exercised during
current year.

REBEE-_T—HAF+=_A=+—H81t
FEBREETEE B 2 AR R NE
YRR (B A EE0.9107T ° NEE R E

TR A AE
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31.

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION 31.
(CONTINUED)
The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:

AR Ay S A 2 i 1 (4D

RBERRZRITEBEREZITEE
RITERIT

2016 —E—XE
Granted on RZZEZNF 16,371,826 0.310 22 May 2009
22 May 2009 AAZ+=HEH - 21 May 2019
“EENFRA-+=ZHZE
—E-NFRAZ+—H
Granted on MZZ—R4F 3,096,000 0.732 14 September 2016
14 September NA+IWBEEREH — 13 September 2026
2016 —E-RENATHEAEZRE
—E-RFNAT=H

2015 —E-RE
Granted on R-ZZEZENFHA 16,371,826 0.310 22 May 2009
22 May 2009 —+=-—BEE - 21 May 2019

—EFENFRA-_+_-_HBHZE
—ZEZ-hAERA=-1+—H

The options outstanding as at 31 December 2016 had a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 3.6 years (2015:

3.4 years).

AITEBRER-_ZT—-XRF+A
=t RZMEFIBRTARNARH
RB6F(ZFT—AF : 3.4%F) -
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SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION
(CONTINUED)

The share options granted during the year and in prior year
have been determined using Black-Scholes Option Pricing
Model by an independent professional valuer at the date of
grant. The following are the key inputs to the model used:

31.

AR Ay S A 2 i 1 (4D

REARREFREZEBREZQT
BER-RBUEXREHEMAEHLBH
ERANR -SRI EERAE
E-UNTIRZEBRAEAZEES
N ¢

2016 2015

—E—XRF —E—hF

Grant date B ER 14 September 28 August
2016 2015

—E-REF —T—hE

hA+IMA NA=+N\H

Exercise price 7B HK$0.732 HK$0.720
7 %0.7327T 75¥0.7207T

Expected life of share options FE NS ETE 5T 4 EA 5 years 5 years
BE HF

Dividend yield & B =& Nil Nil
i3 piia

Risk-free interest rate 4 [ s 1) R 0.68% 1.17%
Expected volatility TEHER R R 49.70% 50.77%

Expected volatility, determined based on a statistical analysis
of daily share prices over the last five years, and expected life
of share options, determined based on the historical data, may
not necessarily be the actual outcome.

The fair value of the share options granted during the year is
approximately HK$957,000 (2015: HK$969,000) which has
been recognised as share option expense (note 12) with the
corresponding balance credited to the share option reserve.
No liabilities were recognised as these were all equity-settled
share-based payment transactions.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the exercise of
3,064,000 share options has resulted in the increase in share
capital and share premium by HK$613,000 and HK$2,563,000
respectively, and the decrease in share option reserve by
HK$969,000. No share options were exercised during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

REBEAFABARERTERD
FEE 2 BRI - ARRBBER
BEEBRERSFE  RBEK

FARGBCERECATFEONRS
957,000 L (—Z T — R F : BE
969,0007T) * B FER A IR 2 (T
F212) HEZEHREFT ABRER
- AR BEXIHEBURNEE
BONHRS - MG EEREE -

REE-_ZT—RF+_A=+—HI
FEF171E3,064,00017 RS B BHL
R R0 (B 7 BIE AN #613,0007T
K& #2,563,0007T @ B8 IR AE 4 Al
& M A 7B #969,0007T « REZE —F
—RNE+-_A=+—BIFERET
{FRERRAE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. HOLDING COMPANY STATEMENT OF 32. #ER/A w BB %
FINANCIAL POSITION
2016 2015
—E—RF —E—R4F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
=3 BET T BEETIT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERESE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries S NIEINGIPR: T 33 49,800 49,800
Current assets REEE
Other receivables and prepayments £ 4t & U BR ZX K T8 1~ 218 1,139 1,247
Amounts due from subsidiaries NG E ] 257,868 207,836
Cash and bank balances e MIRTTHERR 110,177 111,619
369,184 320,702
Current liabilities REBEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEHB A R RIE 146,440 78,413
Other payables and accruals H b FE BRI N JEST A 673 543
147,113 78,956
Net current assets REBEEFE 222,071 241,746
Net assets EEFE 271,871 291,546
EQUITY Em
Share capital A% 2R 30 61,941 61,941
Reserves HiE 34 209,930 229,605
Total equity RSB 271,871 291,546

On behalf of the directors
REES

Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel
g R
Director

EF

Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania

REAE
Director

EF
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33. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

A5 A I 3R M AR

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z —E— N+ = H=1+—HIFFE

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had direct and indirect
interests in the following subsidiaries:

33.

i 24 ) A
R-ZE—NE+=-_A=+—H ' &ARQ
RIEFATAMB AR 2 EE R EEE

<

B

Percentage
Principal activities of interest
Place of incorporation and Particulars of held by the
Name of company and kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
NGV g2
AR EH EMRLBHREAER  FTEEBEREEGH ERITRAFE EEzBIML
Held directly:
EERE:
Century Legend Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 63,000 ordinary shares 100%
Limited limited liability company Hong Kong of US$0.01 each
HiaREREBR AR RERIHS  BRAA  REBREREER FREEIETL 100%
63,0008 & %
Century Legend Management ~ Hong Kong, Provision of properties 1,000,000 ordinary shares 100%
Limited limited liability company management services in of HK$1,000,000
Hong Kong
HERRERBRAA B8 ARRA REBRBYEERRYE 75#1,000,0007C.2 100%
1,000,0008% & & %
Century Legend Entertainment  Biritish Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 1 ordinary share 100%
Limited limited liability company Hong Kong of US$1
HERFREBR A HERLHEE  ARAR  REALSREER 1ET21IRE AR 100%
Held indirectly:
e
Century Legend Finance Hong Kong, Provision of commercial 10,000,000 ordinary shares 100%
Limited limited liability company and personal loans in of HK$10,000,000
Hong Kong
R ERERRAR BE AR REBREBERMAER 7#%10,000,0007T.2 100%
10,000,000 & i
Century Legend Strategic Hong Kong, Investment holding 10,000,000 ordinary shares 100%
Investments Limited limited liability company in Hong Kong of HK$10,000,000;
5,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares®
of HK$5,000,000
HERERRREFRAR B - BRAT] REBREREER 7#10,000,0007L2 100%
10,000,000 Z A% :
75%5,000,0007T.2

5,000,0000% &% ZHEET
Bfn*
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #ZE —E—N#F+ = H=+—HIFE

(CONTINUED)
Percentage
Principal activities of interest
Place of incorporation and Particulars of held by the
Name of company and kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
ARAEE
DEER EMRLBHREAER FTEREREELH BRTRAFHE BHEZBIN
Held indirectly: (Continued)
MRS : ()
Hong Kong Macau Trading Hong Kong, Trading of general 100 ordinary shares 100%
Limited limited liability company merchandises of HK$100
in Hong Kong
BRESERAT B ARDA REARE—RERES  BH1007T.2100REER 100%
CL Entertainment Limited Hong Kong, Inactive 10,000 ordinary shares 100%
limited liability company of HK$10,000
HRREFRAA B - BRAR Ema #%10,0007T,210,0008% 100%
TR
Headquarters Limited Hong Kong, Operation of a hair salon 150,000 ordinary shares 58%
limited liability company under the brand name of HK$3,827,496
of “Headquarters”
in Hong Kong
ERERLNA B ARADA REBIA mhE B 13,827,4967T 2 58%
[Headquarters | 150,000/% & &A%
Century Legend Properties Hong Kong, Investment holding and 1 ordinary share of HK$1 100%
Limited limited liability company property investments
in Hong Kong
i REMERRAR BE ARDA REBREREERK BEIT ARG AR 100%
NERE
Simple Way Limited Hong Kong, Inactive 1 ordinary share of HK$1 100%
limited liability company
SBARRAE B ARDA TmEx BEIT ARG AR 100%
Max Rise Investments Limited  Hong Kong, Investment holding and 1 ordinary share of HK$1 100%
limited liability company property investments
in Hong Kong
BEREBRAF BA BRRA REBRSREZERRDE BEIT ARG AR 100%

"E
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33. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
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33. MbE L~ ml R (A1)

(CONTINUED)
Percentage
Principal activities of interest
Place of incorporation and Particulars of held by the
Name of company and kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
ERARFRE
AR EH EMRLBHREAERN TERBEREELH ERTRAFE BEZAIL
Held indirectly: (Continued)
BiEss : (8)
Hong Kong Macau Travel Hong Kong, Provision of travel agency 500,000 ordinary shares 100%
Limited limited liability company services in Hong Kong of HK$500,000
BRIKEAR AR B8 ARDA REB R IR 78 #500,0007T2 100%
500,0008% & i AR
Century Legend Properties Macau, Investment holding Macau Pataca ("MOP") 100%
(Macau) Limited limited liability company in Macau 25,000
tiaEEmECRM)BRAR R BRAR PR SR EER R (DR 100%
25,0007T
CL San Kin Yip Property Macau, Property investments MOP25,000 100%
Investment Limited limited liability company in Macau
HENRENEREBRAR  RF - BRAF REFRENERE JBPT#25,0007T 100%
CL MLO12 Property Investment  Macau, Property investments MOP25,000 100%
Limited limited liability company in Macau
HEMLOIZNEREBRAR R BRAF REFRENERE JRPIE25,0007T 100%
CL Pawn, Watch & Jewellery Macau, Inactive MOP25,000 100%
Limited limited liability company
HRERERAEARAA R BRAA TmEx JRPIE25,0007T 100%
z The non-voting deferred shares practically carry no rights to dividends * RIS 22 R ST AR 19 B B b A MR AR B,

or to participate in any distribution in winding up. They carry no rights to
receive notice of or to attend or vote at any general meeting.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the
end of the year (2015: nil).

S HF R 2 EAER DK 0 TR KR
FEABRRAGASHHFEAGRNE L

o,
X R

MENBARRFERD BTEMER
EBF(—E—HF &) -
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34. RESERVES
Group
The amount of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Nature of the reserves is as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Capital reserve
Capital reserve of the Group represents:

(i) the difference between the nominal value of
share capital issued by the Company and the
nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium accounts of those companies forming
the Group pursuant to the group reorganisation
in 19983; and

(if) the reduction in issued share capital arising from
the cancelling of paid up capital to the extent of
HK$0.09 on each share of HK$0.1 in issue in
2001.

Revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve comprises the revaluation gain on
self-occupied property and the cumulative net change
in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
which is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policy in note 3.11.

Share option reserve
Share option reserve has been set up in accordance
with the accounting policy set out in note 3.17.

34.

fsk

REH
AEERAEERBEFREZFH#ESR
BREHINREEEEBHRTIR -

EEEEWT -
(a) EXfE
AEBZEXRHE R

(b)

(c)

(i) ARABEBRITHRAEE
HEKRAEBZZER
ARE-NAN=F&H
Bl BAEERBD
wERZER R

(ii) AR RABEE
TRAFD - =TT
—FEBTROZER
A S ¥0.1 7T H Bl RS
#0.097T °

BEh#HE
BEHFEEEEERYEZER
W RAEREZHEEEZ
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A A B AR M EE

RESERVES (CONTINUED)
Company

34. fulithi (%)

AT

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #F —FE— N+ - HA=+—HIFFZ

At 1 January 2015 R-E-1%-A-R 150,918 213,978 2,945 (126,477) 241,364
Loss for the year AERER - - = (14,322) (14,322)
Share option granted (note 31) BRERE (F331) - - 969 - 969
Share option exercised (note 1) EfT{ERRE (His1) 2,663 - (969) - 1594
At 31 December 2015 and RIZ-AFTZA=+-AR
1 January 2016 “F-"E-A-H 153,481 213,978 2,945 (140,799) 229,605
Loss for the year T~EEER = = = (20,632) (20,632)
Share option granted (note 31) BRmERE (F3s1) = = 957 = 957
At 31 December 2016 RZE-"E+ZA=t-A 153,481 213,978 3,902 (161,431) 209,930
Contributed surplus of the Company represents: AATZ EHERE
(i) the difference between the underlying net tangible 0] RATETUWBEHT B A B 2 88
assets of the subsidiaries acquired by the Company and BEREAEFHEEAANTR it
the nominal value of the shares issued by the Company EEEAR YD RTROEAE
at the time of the group reorganisation referred to vEE R
above; and
(ii) the reduction in issued share capital arising from the (ii) ST oY AR AN E B B BT IR AN
cancelling of paid up capital to the extent of HK$0.09 on WD o EE—ED BT

each share of HK$0.1 in issue in 2001.

02 SR EEB 0.1 TTH HIR
75 #0.097T °
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 35. £ FHA L HE BLAAYE
AND COMMITMENTS
(@) As lessor (a) EBEBA

The Group leases its investment properties (note
16) under operating lease arrangements with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from one to three years
(2015: one to three years). At the end of reporting
period, the Group had total future minimum lease
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with
its tenants falling due as follows:

REERBLEHNZHELA
HIgEWE (MiE16) - BEZ
HENF—Z=Z=F(-ZF—*
F—E=F) - RREHRK -
B 1% B AR A RT3 2 A A B
LEMRY  AEBARUATE
BB 2 KRR RERBERER
BT

2016 2015

—E-RF —E—REF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BET T BEETIT

Within one year —F R 9,235 4,267
In the second to fifth year FE_FEERF

inclusive (BEEMFEBREENR) 8,352 3,978

17,587 8,245

As lessee EREBEAN

The Group leases certain of its office properties under
operating lease arrangements. The leases run for an
initial period of one to five years (2015: one to five
years), with options to renew the lease terms at the
expiry dates or at dates as mutually agreed between the
Group and the respective landlords/lessors. None of the
leases include contingent rentals.

AEEREBEEEHOZHEE
HETHMREYER - ZFHL
NERB—ZRF(ZF—1
FERF) XEERER
Ay AREEFHEET
MAXRABEZBRRTE
M ZEEHBEF AKAA
4 o
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 35. REEAHA % PR EUKYE (4])
AND COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) As lessee (Continued) (b) EREBEAGE)
At the end of reporting period, the Group had total RIBEER - BB AIHBEL
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable 2y AEEEAREHEYE
operating leases, in respect of the rented premises, RUATE BRI H 2 KRR EME
falling due as follows: ERIALENAT ¢
2016
—E-RF
HK$°000
BT T
Within one year —FR 3,846 2,310
In the second to fifth year F_FRERF
inclusive (ERMFBEEAN) 4,554 3,047
8,400 B,
36. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 36. BEAIKIE

2016
—E-RF

HK$’000
BT

Commitments for the renovations BRI B Y 2 A
of investment properties
— contracted for but not provided —BEENEERER - 1,605
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. BHEANLRS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed BRZEUHEREREMEBEBEEZRS

elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the KRN FEANERJREREEA L

following significant transactions with related parties during the W THEARS

year:

(a) Compensation of key management personnel (a) FEEBABZEM
The directors are of the opinion that the key EFZRE TEEEASAAK
management personnel are the directors of the RAIZEEZERE TR HHE
Company, details of whose emoluments are set out in 8 WEZHESHBDRER
note 14(a), and certain highest paid employees whose B aE14(a) RMIFE14(b) °

remunerations are set out in note 14(b).

(b) Operating lease arrangements (b) K=HAZHE
2016
—E-RF
HK$°000
BT T
Rental expenses for a motor FIATRAB M AEZ
vehicle paid to HEMx
- Conba Management Consultant ~ —22EEIBEERM AR A A
Limited 234 234
— Complex Investments Limited —EREKREFRAA 216 216
Rental income received from M LA 2 BN 2 38 2 WA

— Po Lee Securities Limited — BB EARA A 555 =
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(CONTINUED)

(b) Operating lease arrangements (Continued)
The operating lease arrangements are mutually agreed
by the Group and the contracting parties.

Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel, director, is the beneficial
shareholder and director of Conba Management
Consultant Limited.

Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia, director, is the beneficial
shareholder and director of Complex Investments
Limited.

Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching, director, is the director of
Complex Investments Limited.

Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel, director, is the director of
Po Lee Securities Limited.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to a variety of financial risks, mainly
market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate risk
and equity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management focuses on unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group’s financial performance. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies applied by the
Group to mitigate these risks are set out below. The Group
currently does not have written risk management policies and
guidelines. However, the board of directors meets periodically
and cooperates closely with key management to analyse and
formulate strategies to manage and monitor financial risks
exposures in a timely and effective manner.

37. B ANLZS (8)

38.

(b) REENZHGR)
REHOVWERARAKEERAHD
FEFRBERERE °

EECMRALEREEEERE
RERABZEGRRRES -

EXZCMOmAEIREBERRE
BRAFRZEGRRLES -

EEEMBEERERERE
BRARIZES -

EECMRTERENESHA
RARIZESE -

S5 JE B o P e AT {E R B

AEEAEZBUGER : TEZA™
BER(BEINE R - R R E R R
EEERER)  EFEERRNMREHE
TRE - ANEENEERREESSD
ERVNEMM SO AT TRRNNE - XN
SROBUAR AN 5% 18 B 755 IR R B B 2 1 F
FE o TXEINEBNETHTAEH
Z R\ Ko 72X &= BRI R 1tk 25 R Beg BT B R
ZHE - NREBRESIEHFTEEZ
R ERBKKLIES - A - EFE
HEHem BIBEBEABETAR
& AR B A ROt E o AT LI RT &
2RSS E R 2 R o
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. PSR B e B ET
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%8)
(CONTINUED)
38.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities 38.1 MKEEREBEZER
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets RIS HIRE R AN & B B 5
and liabilities recognised at the end of reporting period EENBEBEZEREAEBES EXN
are categorised as follows. See notes 3.11 and 3.18 T BT AEER M
for explanations on how the category of financial BHAERZFE @ FRKH
instruments affects their subsequent measurement. 3.11%3.18 A TR Z5FIT ©
() Financial assets (i) HMBEE
2016 2015
—E—XRE —ET—AF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T P T IT
Available-for-sale financial AHEZTBEE
assets 18,733 18,129

Financial assets at fair value BAFEERRRIBmEES

through profit or loss BRI BIISE E 4,796 4,896
Loans and receivables B U AR R

— Loans receivable —ERER 36,906 38,930
- Trade and other receivables — —% 2 & H b FEBR X 4,886 12,030
— Trust bank balances heldon —REFZFEZ

behalf of customers ErEIRTTHE A - 11,318
- Pledged bank deposits —BEBRITER 115,330 118,736
— Cash and bank balances — B & RIRTTHE 117,768 131,977

298,419 336,016
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38.

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (#4)
(CONTINUED)

38.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

(i)

(iii)

WA JRL g 7 B R N PE R

38.1 MHEEREE2EA(H)

Financial liabilities (i) HMHAEE
2016 2015
—E-AE —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT
Financial liabilities measured at $Z# 4R AN E 2
amortised cost MBRIE -
- Trade and other payables —BE L H M EMNERR 13,351 25,771
— Bank borrowings (secured) —RITEE(BER) 245,219 247,351
- Obligations under finance —REE A AE
leases 980 541
259,550 273,663
Financial instruments not measured at (iii) WFERAFEFTEZ
fair value e@MIA

Financial instruments not measured at fair

value include trade and other receivables, loans
receivable, trust bank balances held on behalf
of customers, pledged bank deposits, cash and
bank balances, trade and other payables, bank
borrowings and obligations under finance leases.

Due to their short term nature, the carrying
values of these financial instruments

approximate their fair values.

VIR AFEFENS
BTABREXNEM
FEUW R - BUE R
REFPHA ZERARTT
me CEARTE
R REMBITHER
HE R EAMEN R
RITEE R BE H # &

E o

ERNEEHE  ZFS
H N

FEREE -
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

38.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)

(iv)

Financial instruments measured at fair

value

The fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active liquid markets
are determined with reference to quoted market
prices which is classified as level 1 financial
instruments.

There are no level 2 and level 3 financial
instruments during the year.

The following table provides an analysis of
financial instruments carried at fair value by level
of fair value hierarchy:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets and
liabilities;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted
prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices); and

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

38.

S JRL g 7 B e s PE R

(74

=

38.1

)

MHREERER 2R (F)

(iv)

RAPEIEZEH
TR

B 75 O R W
W& BB SR 5
AT 611 2 B A
R AT EFIE RAA
AR M A
AT HEETS
HEST  HHRAE
Be@TH-

FR - BMEF2EBENES
ELmTH -

TRHEHEAFEIE
ZERITAZ AT (RIE
NFEZRED)

- BB ARAE
&8 ERERT
152 I8 (e

B):

- B2 RBEEX
BEMmMER(AE
%) s (Bl
ERHEDT) TER
ZBA(TBES
1EMEEZH
B): &

—  E3E: AIFRE
ABRZMSH
BeRBEEN
BEZBAEER
BRZBA) -



M4 SE (SR AIRATE o T RFEFH

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A5 A B R M R

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z —E— N+ = H=1+—HIFFE

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. BAS R B R AR E
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (#8)
(CONTINUED)
38.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities 38.1 BIRKEEREEZER(E)

(Continued)

(iv) Financial instruments measured at fair
value (Continued)
The financial assets measured at fair value in the
statement of financial position are grouped into
the fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1
F1E
HK$’'000

(iv) BRAFEFEZEH
TE(HE)
RS AR R AR A
B2 BEETE
DRI 2 A ELERE

Level 2 Level 3 Total
Epl HIE @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000

BETT B¥Tn B¥Trz B%Tx
As 31 December 2016 R-E-A"E+-H=+-H
Financial assets at fair value 122 T(EFI8E RN B ERT
through profit or loss REZUBEE 4,796 - - 4,796
Available-for-sale financial AENEHBEE
assets 18,733 - - 18,733
Net fair values FATE 23,529 - - 23,529
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

38.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)

38. HAHS

(Hﬁ)

38.1

VR R E R

MHREERER 2R (F)

(iv) Financial instruments measured at fair BRAFETEZER
value (Continued) TA(E)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Z1E B8 ) st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$000
BETT BETT BETT AT
As 31 December 2015 RZE-AF+=A=1+—A
Financial assets at fair value ~ 1RA AT RPN ERED
through profit or loss BEZHEEE 4,896 - - 4,896
Available-for-sale financial A E ZBEEE
assets 18,129 - - 18,129
Net fair values FATE 23,025 = = 23,025

There have been no transfers between level 1
and level 2 in the reporting period.

The methods and valuation techniques used
for the purpose of measuring fair value are
unchanged compared to the previous reporting
periods.

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial
assets are listed equity securities denominated
in HK$. Fair values have been determined by
reference to their quoted bid prices at the end of
reporting period.

R EHIME - F1EEE
2z M TS o

B ERAFEEANT
R Al BT B 5% AT 3R
SHIRAR L W

REEZ A FEYER
kR BaRPRE 2
HBEERAHHENH
BERNBEIEZ L
MRAEZ - RFETD
SLEERBF N RE Y
KAz EAEMERE
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. B A bR E M A EFHE
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (#4)
(CONTINUED)

38.2 Foreign currency risk 38.2 JMEE B

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Group’s exposures to currency risk arise
from its deposits placed in banks, which are primarily
denominated in HK$ and RMB as set out in notes
24 and 25. The Group have no other significant
foreign currency risk due to limited foreign currency
transactions as the Group mainly operate in Hong
Kong with majority of the business transactions being
denominated and settled in HK$.

Summary of exposure

Foreign currency denominated financial assets and
liabilities, translated into HK$ at the closing rates, are as
follows:

SMNEE R\ 3R M 5 T A 2 R {E
FARRAEREKHEXREE)
R By 2 BB B o W a0 Y R 24
Ko5FE - NEEZIER
BREZBREREFRRETZ
TR ETEUBBERARKE
AHE - BARAKEEZERB
BIE - KB EAERHHINE
BAEREE  BINEXSEHE
R - Fh AN BB AT A
BEAINERR o

AREE

BN EHE Y B A E R A R
Al 7 SR R 1R
T :

2016 2015

= —F—EHF

HK$°000 HK$’'000

BET T BT

Pledged bank deposits BIRIRITE K 115,330 118,736
Cash and bank balances B e NMIRTTHES 98,599 104,694

213,929 223,430
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

38.2 Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the
Group’s result and equity in regard to a 2.5% (2015:
2.5%) appreciation in the foreign currencies against
the group entities’ functional currencies. The 2.5%
(2015: 2.5%) is the rate used when reporting foreign
currency risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s best assessment of the
possible change in foreign exchange rates.

The sensitivity analysis of the Group’s exposure
to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting
period has been determined based on the assumed
percentage changes in foreign currency exchange rates
taking place at the beginning of the financial year and
held constant throughout the year.

2.5% (2015: 2.5%) ARBFHE2.5%

appreciation in RMB —ZT—RHF :25%)

BRI
A

38.2 HhEEEBE ()

BREDW

TEREAANEBMEEREST

SN AEEERBEEE A

B2.5%(—ZE—A%F :2.5%)2

BREE - 25% (= —HF :
25%) REBERNFREEER
A B 2 MINE R 2R A 2

L& - AT IR E TSNS [E R
AR B S AEMAFTLLE o

NEBRREHRASZ ZINE

[B, B 2 SRRKE 9 AT Th AR 15 7R B

BREERBRBEELERRER

—EﬁHZQI\MEI{EJ*’L“Eﬁ
DEEE °

2016

—ARF
HK$°000
BET T

5,348 5,586

A 2.5% (2015: 2.5%) depreciation in the foreign
currencies against the group entities’ functional
currencies would have the same magnitude on the
Group’s result for the year and equity but of opposite
effect.

SN EEERINGEEEE
25%(ZF—HF :25%) &
HAEBAFEEERERS
RAEREERFAERZFE -
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

38.3

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The
Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank borrowings
arranged in floating interest rates. The Group currently
does not have any interest rate hedging policy.
However, the directors monitor interest rate change
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest
rate change exposure should the need arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group’s result
and equity (through the impact on floating rate bank
borrowings).

EBE(TEE )
+100F 25

Increase in basis points (“bp”)
+100 bp

s Ja B i B e P {E R

38.3 RIEMmE bz

MERBRDYEARMHLAZA
FEFREREGEDHH X
EEmNE AR - AKEFT
mE 2N EEHHISRAREE
Y AEBEAFBN KRR
TEE - AEBEBRKHETM
MEEIPHE - A - EFE
KNEBHIFN - AHER L
EREREPEAMEEE -

TRIVR A B2 BUR S
AN A R IR A IR ] B
BERT ARBEZXERE
HCEBEFBHNERRITEEZ
TE)LEE IHRAM -

2016
—E—-XRF
HK$’000
BT T

2,065 2,474

A decrease in 100 bp in the interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, would have the same
magnitude on the Group’s result for the year and equity
but of opposite effect.

) 253 A 100 HE B i L #5858 {R
Brg  BUAEEAFEEZ
EEREZERBEREERS
AR ZFE -
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)
38.4 Equity price risk

Equity price risk relates to the risk that the fair values
of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in
the level of equity indices and the value of individual
securities. The Group is exposed to change in market
prices of listed equity securities in respect of its
investments in listed equity securities classified as
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at
fair value through profit and loss.

The directors manage this exposure by maintaining a
portfolio of investments with different risk and return
profiles and will consider hedging the risk exposure
should the need arise. The Group is not exposed to
commodity price risk.

At 31 December 2016, if the quoted market price for
the available-for-sale investments had been 10% (2015:
10%) higher/lower while all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s equity will increase/decrease by
approximately HK$1,873,000 (2015: HK$1,813,000).

Whereas, if the quoted market price for listed equity
securities classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss had been 10% (2015: 10%)
higher with all other variables remain unchanged, the
Group’s loss (2015: loss) for the year would decrease
by HK$480,000 (2015: decrease by HK$490,000)
whereas the Group’s accumulated loss/retained profit
would decrease/increase by the same amount. A 10%
(2015: 10%) lower in the quoted market price for listed
equity securities classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit and loss, with all other variables
held constant, would have the same magnitude on the
Group’s result for the year and equity but of opposite
effect.

38.

(

IR S
N

38.4 REEKRK

B RE SRR TR AR A E
Z A ERBEEZRKE @
J FEEZEBmE D ZRA
c ARBEERE EHBRAE
%(”*EFFH HEZHBEEE
KRR FEIKR RN IBaRERT
BRI EE) - E&ﬁxﬂ:m
BAEZTEZEER

EFHFTRRAR &@#ETE'J
wEHE  WEEER -
H%ﬁé%%%%)ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@
fr o AEEMEEAHMER
[BLBg2 o

E/t\:? /\iJF H= +*
H BOAHEEREMK
8L TH10%( = —

F:10%) ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@“%ﬂ&
FAE - RIARKE 2 RS g

M/WXQ%L%M1ﬁKMmOE
—T—RHF : B%1,813,000
JC) °
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. B A bR E M A EFHE
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (#4)
(CONTINUED)

38.5 Credit risk 38.5 =ERE

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial instrument
and cause a financial loss to the Group. The Group
minimises its exposure to the credit risk by rigorously
selecting the counterparties, performing ongoing
credit evaluation on the financial conditions of its
debtors and tightly monitoring the ageing of the
receivables. Follow-up actions are taken in case of
overdue balances. In particular for granting loans
to customers, the directors will initially assess the
background and financial position of each of the new
and existing customers and will request for collateral
when necessary in order to minimise credit risk. The
directors will also review regularly the repayment pattern
of the customers. Monitoring on credit risk of loans
receivable is performed by the directors on on-going
basis. In addition, management reviews the recoverable
amount of the trade and other receivables and loans
receivable individually or collectively at the end of each
reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. As at 31
December 2015, the Group held listed equity securities
with market value of HK$17,763,000 as collateral over
the balance of margin receivables in stock broking
segment which had been disposed of as mentioned
in note 10. The Group does not hold any collateral
over the loans and receivables at the end of reporting
period. At the end of reporting period, the Group has
certain concentration risk as HK$36,800,000 or 100%
(2015: HK$38,400,000 or 96%) of the Group’s loan
receivables are due from two borrowers.

EERREFEIAZRZRSH
REEBITHRP KT EERIR
TEE BEAEBERXH
BEEZRAR - AEBEFEBAE
BHERZH  REGHBAZ
B ETT B R B
LA R %5 1)) BS o UROBR 3 2 BR
%o UREEFREAZ ZEER
% o NGB B FER IR A 4 e UK
Bl BR 4t 65 o LHB BB E X
FTEEME ' ESHVLPTE
BENBEFPRRABEFZES
MEBBRR  WREEFEER
MTEREHR - BRBEE
EBRREZE - EENGEH
BREFZEFTER - HEK
BERZER HEERIEEE
HEEER o W Hh  BEHEBERE
HRE B R (E B R R AR 5T & %
MEMEWERR R ERERZ
AT E S5 - EUABEREHA
AARESBEELRZHZRE
BB M-_ZT—HFE+_-H
=+—H AEEFEEMES
75 ¥ 17,763,000 T 2 £ A%
RBHERBRELL D R IE
WIFRFEZIEER  REL
LI FE10FTHLE B -
AEBRBEPRTESRE
KW IE 2 R AR G o
RMEBRR AEEBHETE
EEFRR  BARAEERE
W& s % ¥ 36,800,000
TTHI00% (ZFE—FHF | A
38,400,000703496% ) 55K & R
HERA
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38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

38.5 Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit-
ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The credit policy has been followed by the Group since
prior years and is considered to have been effective
in limiting the Group’s exposure to credit risk to a

desirable level.

38.6 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with
its financial liabilities. In the management of liquidity
risk, the directors monitor and maintain a level of cash
and cash equivalents deemed adequate to finance
the Group’s operations, investment opportunities and
expected expansion. The Group finances its working
capital requirements mainly by the funds generated

from operations and investing activities.

38.

S JRL g 7 B e s PE R

(%8

)

38.5 =ER=(E)

38.6
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BREEFCEBRERED
EEFRZIRIT

AEBEBERFERBETE
BEHRE  mMABBREHEAESE
Mg A EE 2 EERRR ST
FBABIKIF o

REE T E b
nBEERRTIEEAKRER
EETHMBRBEHREBET R
R BEEERNERRESRA
TEEVREFRB/TRZK
FoUAXNAEEEE  KE
mehBERERMAE  UNER
nBEERAR - AKEXRE
BRZE WEXBELEZE
& UXNEEEESHAT -



AL (SRED) HIRAF « “F—REFER

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A e BB AR MY A

for the year ended 31 December 2016 o #Z — T —NF+_—H=+—HIF/Z

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(CONTINUED)

38.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)
At the end of reporting period, the maturity profile of
the Group’s financial liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows is as follows:

38.

(%)

38.6

s Ja B i B e P {E R

REBE S @R (&)
RBEMR  AKREERED
AUBBRBREREZYBKEED
HIESE RSN T -

At 31 December 2016 H=%-7§t=B=t1-A
Trade and other payables EEREMERES - 13,351 - - 13,351 13,351
Bark borrowings including those 7B (RESERELER
contain a repayment on demand [ 2Rt E) (Hsk)
clause (note) 245,219 - - - 245,219 245,219
Obligations under finance leases ~ BEATMAVAGE - 32 784 - 1,110 980
245,219 13,677 84 - 259,680 259,550
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RF+-A=1-H
Trade and other payables EXRAMENES - 25,771 - - 25,171 25,714
Bank borrowings including those 7R E (B8R T ER
contain a repayment on demand BRZBAES) (1)
clause (note) 247,351 - - - 247,351 247,351
Obligations under finance leases ~ BLATRAAGE - 230 385 - 615 541
247,351 26,001 385 - 213,787 273,663

Note:

For term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause which can
be exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis above shows
the cash outflow based on the earliest period in which the Group can be
required to pay, that is if the lenders were to invoke their unconditional
rights to call the loans with immediate effect.

P EE

HRBERTUEEBMIBTREZERER
BEGERZEHMER  LROMIEAE
B AT REZRE R 2 & T MR (B B 5 #ET
EE MG ER E KA EEER) 27
BREmHE
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 ¢ # % —Z— N+ _-HA=+—HIF/Z

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. BAHS )RR A B K A PE R R
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(CONTINUED)

38.6 Liquidity risk (Continued) 38.6 RBELEM(E)

The table that follows summaries the maturity analysis
of term loans with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in
the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “on demand” time band in the maturity
analysis above. Taking into account the Group’s
financial position, the directors do not consider that it
is probable that the banks will exercise its discretion to
demand immediate repayment. The directors believe

TR B % 2 REEGER
ZEHERZERBEHIIZ
BREERARZEBEIN -
ZETHBREANNERGFE
ZHEMK - ALt - ZFEEH
BEMBIBB DM [RER
BEIKMEEARE 2SR
BE o KRt RAKE ZHBR
o BEFRRBIRIT KA BELT
FEHRNBRERNEER - &
EHEZEFEPERBRER

that such term loans will be repaid in accordance with BEEZETERBBRESR -
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan

agreements.

31 December 2016 ZE-RE
+=-B=t-AH 175,731 74,539 2,960 253,230 245,219

31 December 2015
+-R=+-H° 203,450 47,945 3,107 254,502 247,351
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are:

(@) to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it continues to provide returns and
benefits for shareholders and other stakeholders;

(b) to support the Group’s stability and growth; and

(c) to provide capital for the purpose of strengthening the
Group’s risk management capability.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
shareholder returns that might be possible with higher levels
of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the capital
structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

Management regards total equity as capital for capital
management purpose. The amount of capital as at 31
December 2016 amounted to approximately HK$363,298,000
(2015: HK$381,079,000), which the management considers
as satisfactory having considered the projected capital
expenditures and the forecast strategic investment
opportunities.

39.

BAEH
AEEEREFZAEA

@ REAKREFSELEZ®E
EHEBERBRRREAMIFNE
S EIE S TlE

b) XFHAKBZBEMER: R

€ RmEAKEZRERE Rk
RHEESD -

o B B R R S A A RS 1T 4R
HRER  AEREKTEETE
5 0 3R 9 2 B 4F 8 AR A
BB R AR 2 B T8 - ety
RN BB E AR B -

EEERBARAREAERZER o
R=ZE—X"F+=—A=+—H ' EX
& F %) 55 363,298,000 (= &
— R4 : B¥381,079,0007T) @ H
EREEERIBH EARST MIE
HRBUERERE  UTRBERSA
MEZ AR

165



166 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED « ANNUAL REPORT 2016

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
HECETRS

A summary of the results, and the assets and liabilities of the Group AT AZREEABE AESKEE 2 %4 -
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published ZBERLABEMHME X IHEEACD TR ZEER
audited financial statements, is set out below. This summary does not  Bf i3 %k o A E I N K S B S H*x
form part of the audited financial statements. Z— 310 .

Results E

2016*
“F-nF

HK$'000
ERTR

Revenue* WA 28,647 30,721 32,115 34,065 28,457
Profit/(Loss) for the year* FERH/ (BB) 11,789 16,938 15,109 (18,443) (19,263)
* Included continuing operations and discontinued operation & BEEEREEBERDRIEREETS
Assets and Liabilities EERAERE

2016
“E-nE

HK$'000
ARTR

Total assets wEE 439,644 622,400 674,990 658,148 625,516
Total liabilties BaE (76,701)  (240479)  (75705)  (277,089)  (262,218)

Shareholders’ funds EYE 362,943 381,921 399,285 381,079 363,298
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PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
BOE Y

BREMEFT

Investment Properties

Res-do-chao K

San Kin Yip Com. Center,

No. 44,

Avenida de Lopo Sarmento de Carvalho,
EM Macau,

Macau

SR E R NG RA4R iR E R ER UK

P12-07, P12-08, P12-09 and P12-10B
Landmark, Alameda Dr. Carlos D’Assumpcao
NoS 565-605-C,
Rua De Xangai NoS 38-78-B,
Avenida da Amizade NoS 519-597,
Macau
RFIREARNSBKES19-59757
g #538-78-B5R
R EEEHF565-605-CHf
SRPIE HEBP12-07 ~ P12-08  P12-09 K%
P12-10B

Nos. 105-107 Wing Lok Street,
Sheung Wan
and the remaining Portion of Marine Lot
Nos. 135 and 136
FIRSKEEAT105-107 5% &

B ER 55135 K 5 1365R BRER

Flat H, 20/F,

Heng Shan Mansion,

Kao Shan Terrace,

No. 19 Taikoo Shing Road,

Taikoo Shing, Quarry Bay,

Hong Kong

BABRBALHA LB 195 =LA EILRE
201 BHE

Commercial

[GES

Commercial

[GES

Commercial

[CE

Residential

Medium term
leasehold

THHE

Medium term
leasehold

THEE

Long term
leasehold

REHEE

Long term
leasehold

RHME

349 sq.ft.

3495 R

8,110 sq.ft.

8,110 3R

183,599 sq.ft.

13,599 /5 IR

691 sq.ft.

691F 5 R

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
BOE W) R

Flat E, 27/F, Residential Long term 1,029 sq.ft. 100%
Pine Mansion, leasehold

Harbour View Gardens,

No. 26 Taikoo Wan Road,

Taikoo Shing, Quarry Bay,

Hong Kong

BERARBAL AL EBE265ERTESTINE % REIE 1,029F 5 R 100%
2TBE=E

Flat B, 10/F, Residential Long term 902 sq.ft. 100%

Kai Tien Mansion, leasehold

Horizon Gardens,
No. 17 Taikoo Wan Road,
Taikoo Shing, Quarry Bay,

Hong Kong

BBHEBATRALEE17TRERTEEMKE =X RHAMHEE 902 F 7R 100%
10B=E

Flat F, 23/F, Residential Long term 675 sq.ft. 100%

Loong Shan Mansion, leasehold

Kao Shan Terrace,

No. 21 Taikoo Shing Road,

Taikoo Shing, Quarry Bay,

Hong Kong

EBMRBATRAETHE2IFSILAELE FE RAEE 675F R 100%
231EF=E
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